Mount Pleasant

- North Carolina

Town of Mt. Pleasant
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, May 13, 2019
6:00 PM- Town Hall Commissioners Room

Call to Order- Mayor Del Eudy
Invocation- Pastor Duane Jarman from St. James Reformed Church
Presentation of Colors-Mt. Pleasant High School Jr. ROTC
C/Lieutenant Colonel Trinity Ramos
C/First Lieutenant Quinell Stevens
C/Senior Airman Sarah Al-Zaid
C/Senior Airman Clay Newmyer

Pledge of Allegiance- Mayor Del Eudy

1. Public Forum
(Please limit comments to 3 minutes or less)

2. Conflict of Interest

The Mayor and Commissioners are asked at this time to reveal if they have a Conflict of
Interest with any item on the Agenda in order to be recused for that item. (No member
shall be excused from voting except upon matters involving the consideration of the
member's own financial interest or official conduct or on matters on which the member is
prohibited from voting under G.S. 14-234, 160A-381(d), or 160A-388(e)(2). NC State
Statute 160A-75)

3. Approve Agenda (Pages 1-2)

4. Consent Agenda (Pages 3-31)

Minutes April 8, 2019 (pages 3-8)

Minutes April 17, 2019 (pages 9-10)

Consider approving the annual contract to audit accounts with Sherrill & Smith,
CPAs, PA. (pages 11-23)

Resolution of Sympathy in Remembrance of Commissioner Warren B. Chapman
(page 24)

Proclamation Law Enforcement Officers Week (page 25)

Consider ABC Board FY 2019-2020 Budget (pages 26-28)

Resolution in Support of the Current ABC Control System for the Sale of Liquor
(reference HB 971) (pages 29-31)

@mm U ow»

5. Reports (Pages 32-42)

Town Manager- Randy Holloway (page 32)

Asst. Town Manager-Crystal Smith (page 33)

Town Clerk/Finance Officer - Amy Schueneman (page 34)

Senior Customer Service Representative- Jennifer Blake (page 35)

Planning & Economic Development Director - Erin Burris (distributed at meeting)

moowz»

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



F. Code Enforcement Officer- Jeff Watts (page 36)
G. Police Dept.-Deputy Stephen Wagoner (pages 37-42)

6. Public Hearings (Erin Burris) (pages 43-77)
REZ 2019-01 Walker Road Subdivision

(Associated with ANX 2019-01, SUB 2019-01, and a Development
Agreement)
Requests for voluntary noncontiguous annexation, map amendment (rezoning),
and major subdivision preliminary plat approval for 97 single-family residential
lots. These requests are also accompanied by a development agreement in order
to facilitate the location of an emergency services substation and increased
sewer line size. Area: approximately 38 acres. Location: 777-941 Walker Road
(east side near schools). Cabarrus County PINs: 5650-95-6345, 5660-05-0225,
5650-95-8958, 5650-96-8496 Current Zoning: Cabarrus County Countryside
Residential (CR). Proposed Zoning: Town of Mount Pleasant Conditional Zoning
Residential Medium Density (CZ RM) with associated plan and development
agreement.

7. Old Business
None

8. New Business (Pages 78-88)
A. Consider appointing a representative to the Water & Sewer Authority of Cabarrus
County (WSACC) Board. (Randy Holloway) (Pages 78-79)

B. Consider appointing two new members to the ABC Board effective July 1, 2019.
(Randy Holloway) (Pages 80-88)

C. Consider Proposed Budget for Town of Mount Pleasant FY 2018-2019
(Town Staff) (Sent in a separate packet)

Set date of Public Hearing for Proposed Budget for Town of Mount Pleasant
FY 2019-2020 for June 10, 2019.

9. Adjournment

All agenda items and attachments are considered public record.
If you would like to obtain or view copies of the attachments or minutes from the Board’s
meetings, please contact Town Hall Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm.
Hard copies are $.10 per page.
Closed Session minutes are unavailable until released by the
Board and/or the Town Attorney.



Mount Pleasant

Nerth Carolina

Clrvulb 7, 2575

Town of Mt. Pleasant
Board of Commissioners
Town Board Meeting
Monday, April 8, 2019 at 6:00 P.M.

Attendance: Mayor Del Eudy
Mayor Pro-Tem/Commissioner Lori Furr
Commissioner Steve Ashby
Commissioner Justin Simpson {absent/unexcused)
Commissioner William Meadows
Commissioner Jim Sells
Town Administrator Randy Holloway
Town Attorney John Scarbrough
Town Clerk Amy Schueneman

Also Present: Cadet Lieutenant Colonel Trinity Ramos, Cadet Captain Josh Flanagan, Cadet
Captain Cole Callicutt, Cadet First Lieutenant Quinell Stevens, Lt. Col. Neel, Deputy Laura
Miggins, Jennifer Blake, Erin Burris, Crystal Smith, Troy Barnhardt, Wesley Wilson, Kimberly
Baker, Judge Nathaniel Knust, and Bruce Gwyn.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Eudy called the meeting to order.

INVOCATION
Pastor Bruce Gwyn from Mt. Pleasant United Methodist Church led the Board in prayer.

PRESENTATION OF COLORS

Presented by members of the Mt. Pleasant High School Jr. ROTC:
Cadet Lieutenant Colonel Trinity Ramos, Cadet Captain Josh Flanagan, Cadet
Captain Cole Callicutt, Cadet First Lieutenant Quinell Stevens, and Lt. Col. Neel.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Eudy led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. Public Forum
No one spoke.

2. Conflict of Interest
The Mayor and Commissioners are asked at this time to reveal if they have a Conflict of
interest with any item on the Agenda in order to be recused for that itern. (No member shall
be excused from voting except upon matters involving the consideration of the member's own
financial interest or official conduct or on matters on which the member is prohibited from voting
under G.S. 14-234, 160A-381(d), or L60A-388(e)(2). NC State Statute 1604-75)

8590 Park Drive : RO, Box 787 ; Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 ; tel, 704.436,9803 : fax 704.436,2921

www.TownofMountPleasantNC.org




None of the Board Members had a Conflict of Interest.

3. Approve Agenda
A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Furr with a second by
Commissioner Sells. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Simpson
unexcused)

4. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes March 11, 2019

Commissioner Meadows made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with a second by
Commissioner Ashby. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Simpson
unexcused)

5. Reports

Town Administrator- Randy Holloway

Asst. Town Administrator-Crystal Smith

Town Clerk/Finance Officer- Amy Schueneman

Senior Customer Service Specialist-Jennifer Blake
Planning & Economic Development Director ~-Erin Burris
Code Enforcement Officer- Jeff Watts

Police Dept.-Deputy Stephen Wagoner

GMMoOOm>

Erin Burris reported:

» Cantina 73 was open for business and will pave the side and back of their parking
tot when the weather cooperates.

e« Commissioner Furr attended the Transportation (MPO/TAC) meeting. DOT
removed the intersection at Hwy 73 & Main St. since it is on the books for this
year. The traffic signal patterns will be changed when on street parking is
removed at the intersection. Pedestrian crossing signal will be safer since traffic
in all four directions will be stopped by traffic lights.

s She attended The Main St. Conference May 12-14 and meet with the Governor
and his staff about the Rural Infrastructure Projects. Pushing hard for
Representative Sasser and Senator Newton when they are considering funding
for infrastructure in rural areas not to consider just Tier 1 & 2 counties but to
consider rural census tracks in Tier 3 counties like we are since we get
overlooked. Good feedback from Representative Sasser's office.

Randy and Erin are working with Town engineers and property owners for parking
solutions. Not ready to present at this point but should have a recommendation in the
next 60 days or so for the displaced parking due to removing the on street parking.

6. Public Hearings
None

7. Oid Business

A. Consider receiving an update on the repairs to the raw water intake site on
Meadowood Road.




Randy Holloway stated we have been working with FEMA on the project and after a lot of
discussion Amy Schueneman and I feel to cover all our basis we should do another RFQ for an
engineer since the current one is 10 years old and not site/project specific. Remember we
have to pay all the cost of the project up front and to be reimbursed by FEMA we have to have
all our paperwork in order. By doing a new project specific RFQ we should be able to receive
reimbursement. Staff should be able to bring their recommendation to the Board in June for
approval.

No motion, information only.

B. Consider receiving an update on Staff's efforts to work with USDA on financing of
current and future water and sewer projects.

Randy Holioway stated the USDA said our RFQ for engineering was not sufficient and needed

to be more specific for the Summer St. Pump Station and N. Main St. water line. The LGC said
we could not consolidate our loans because the current interest rate is lower than the refinance
rate and it is less than 5 years for the payoff of the loans. Unless the loans are consolidated or
paid off with fund balance, the Town cannot move forward at this time.

No motion, information only.
8. New Business

A. Resolution of Commitment to the NC Main Street & Rural Planning Center to
Participate in The Downtown Associate Community Program.

Erin Burris reported that this program was discussed with the Board 2 years ago but we
were not ready at that time. This program does not accept everyone but we are ready
now to submit cur Town for the program. The Town will need to budget $5,000 for 3
years for this program. The cost will not be exactly $5,000 each year but we have to
show that it is available. There is a lot of work involved to do this program. Ms. Burris
spends 40% of her time on the downtown anyway. The benefit of this program to the
Town is provided assistance in tech support, sounding board for new ideas, available
grants, and, of course, the designation factor. They want to see that the Town has
momentum for revitalization. Several of the downtown projects like the Lentz building will
help.

Being a part of the Program will give Ms. Burris another tool to excel at her job. They can
also help with the overhead power lines.

Entrance into the program is only ever 2 years. Now the Town has everything required to
join.

A motion to sign the Resolution of Commitment to the NC Main Street & Rural Planning Center
to Participate in The Downtown Associate Community Program was made by Commissioner
Furr with a second by Commissioner Ashby. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0,
Commissioner Simpson unexcused)

A copy of the Resolution is in the Minute Book.




B. ANX 2019-01 777-941 Walker Road Voluntary Non-Contiguous Annexation

Property owners have submitted a petition for voluntary non-contiguous annexation for
the subject properties. The properties are currently zoned Cabarrus County Countryside
Residential (CR). The property is located outside of the Town’s extraterritorial jurisdiction,
however it is located within the Town'’s Planning area. The property is located within 750
feet of the Mount Pleasant Middie School satellite (non-contiguous} annexation on Walker
Road between NC Highway 73 and NC Highway 49. Water service is located within 700
feet along Walker Road. Gravity sewer is available within 1,700 feet along Adams Creek.

If annexed, the Town of Mount Pleasant would have 60 days to establish an appropriate
Mount Pleasant zoning district on the property. The property is located within the Mount
Pleasant Planning area as established by the adopted Comprehensive Plan. The Future
Land Use Map designates this area for Low Intensity Uses with Medium Intensity uses
within close proximity. Low to medium density residential (in the 2-3 dwelling units per
acre range) can fit within these categories. A developer has approached the Town to
construct a fow to medium density residential subdivision on the property. The Town is
awaiting formal submittal of applications and plans. The developer would be responsible
for extending water and sewer lines to serve the property. The Town aiready has another
satellite annexation within close proximity (Mount Pleasant Middle School) and can
provide the same services as anywhere in the contiguous Town Limits.

Based on the evaluation criteria, the proposed annexation has one (1) instance of being
Most Favorable, three (3) instances of being Favorable, and one (1) instance of being of
being Least Favorable. Staff considers this annexation to be Favorable.

Ms. Burris asked the Board to set a Public Hearing date at the next Board meeting on
May 13", She also said to anticipate development request for the site on the same night.

A motion to move forward with ANX 2019-01 777-941 Walker Road Voluntary Non-
Contiguous Annexation and to set the Public Hearing for May 13" was made by
Commissioner Sells with a second by Commissioner Meadows. All Board Members were
in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Simpson unexcused)

A copy of the Annexation Request packet is in the Minute Book.
C. FIP 2019-01 Miracles Hair Salon Fagade Improvement Program Request

Ashley Starnes, owner of Miracles Hair Salon, has applied for the Fagade Improvement
Grant.

Based on the criteria set forth in the Fagade Improvement Program and the total
estimated project cost, the applicant is requesting a Tier 3 grant of up to $2,500
reimbursement for fagade improvements to include the following:

+ Repair/Replacement of four windows and one door and associated hardware
within existing openings.

+ Installation of a canvas or metal awning over the primary entrance

« Installation of two decorative all mounted lights on either side of the main front
entrance




The Fagade Improvement Program is an incentive-based measure. It is intended to
encourage and provide an economic incentive for the renovation of building facades in
Mount Pleasant, implementation of commoniy accepted design standards for the
rehabilitation of both historic and non-historic buildings; and enhancement of the
character of Mount Pleasant. The application meets the criteria of the program

as outlined below:

+ The applicant/property owner is eligible for the grant and is currently up to date
on all property taxes.

» The proposed improvements meet all of the requirements of the Unified
Development Ordinance.

» The proposed improvements meet all of the requirements of the Secretary of
interior Standards for Rehabilitation, to the greatest extent possible.

» Estimates and materials specifications have been provided.

Most materials will be purchased at Lowes. Labor for door and window installation is
being completed by the owner. The only labor costs involve the electrician for the new
lighting and the awning. Homer Clay has provided an estimate for the electrical work.
Carolina Awning Fabrications has provided two estimates for the awning (one for
canvas, one for metal). Staff believes that the canvas awning is more architecturally
appropriate. The total estimated cost for the canvas awning, exterior door, door
hardware, lights, windows, and electrical work is $3,331.72. If this is the final cost, the
Town would provide $1,665.86 (50% match). Staff recommends allocating up $2,500
(Full Tier 3 grant) to also cover costs for screening the roll out garbage containers, a
stone path to the garbage containers, and landscaping planters at the front entrance.
Staff has provided a rough illustrative rendering to show the visual impact of the
proposed improvements.

Money will not be dispersed until project is complete, receipts received, and inspection
by Town completed.

A motion to approve the FIP 2019-01 Miracles Hair Salon Fagade Improvement Program
Request was made by Commissioner Furr with a second by Commissioner Meadows.
All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Simpson unexcused)

A copy of the FIP 2019-01 Miracles Hair Salon Fagade Improvement
Program Request packet is in the Minute Book.

At this point Commissioner Furr made a motion with a second from Commissioner
Ashby to go into Closed Session. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner
Simpson unexcused}

9. Closed Session 143-318.11. (a)(#6) Personnel Issue Update

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions
of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or
employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a
complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee.
General personnel policy issues may not be considered in a closed session. A public
body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,




appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may not
consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting. Final
action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final
authority for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

Commissioner Furr made a motion with a second from Commissioner Sells to end the
Closed Session. All Board Members were in favor. {(5-0, Commissioner Simpson
unexcused)

10. Adjournment
With nothing else to come before the Board, Commissioner Furr made a motion to adjourn.
Commissioner Meadows seconded the motion. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0,

Commissioner Simpson unexcused)

By our signatures the following minutes were approved as submitted and amended on Monday,
May 13, 2019 in the Regular Mesting.

Town Clerk Amy Schueneman Mayor W. Del Eudy

SEAL




Mount Pleasant

-North Carolinea

Town of Mt. Pleasant
Special Called Meeting
Monday, April 17, 2019
5:00 PM- Town Hall Commissioners Room

Attendance: Mayor Del Eudy
Mayor Pro-Tem/Commissioner Lori Fuir
Commissioner Steve Ashby (absent/unexcused)
Commissioner Justin Simpson (Conference call at 5:11)
Commissioner William Meadows
Commissioner Jim Sells
Town Administrator Randy Holloway
Town Attorney John Scarbrough
Town Clerk Amy Schuenaman

Also Present: Crystal Smith
Call to Order- Mayor Del Eudy

A motion by Commissioner Sells made a motion with a second from Commissioner Furr
to go into Closed Session. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Ashby
and Commissioner Simpson unexcused)

Commissioner Simpson called in at 5:11pm.
Closed Session

Closed Session 143-318.11. (a){#6) Personnel issue Update

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public
officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate
a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual public officer or
employee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered in a closed
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance,
character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an
open meeting. Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a
public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or removal shalf be
taken in an open meeting.

Commissioner Furr made a motion with a second from Commissioner Simpson to end

the Closed Session. All Board Members were in favor. (5-0, Commissioner Ashby
unexcused)

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-438-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mitpleasanfnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us




Adjournment

With nothing else to come before the Board, Commissioner Sells made a motion to
adjourn. Commissioner Meadows seconded the motion. All Board Members were in
favor. (5-0, Commissioner Ashby unexcused)

By our signatures the following minutes were approved as submitted and amended on
Monday, April 8, 2019 in the Regular Meeting.

Town Clerk Amy Schueneman Mayor W. Del Eudy

SEAL




Mount Pleasant

Merth Caroeolima

Consent Agenda Item:
Consider approving the annual contract to audit accounts with Sherrill & Smith,
CPAs, PA.

Narrative:

The Town Manager has received and reviewed the contract with Sherrill & Smith,
CPAs, PA for the annual required audit of the Town'’s accounts. The contract is
in line with previous contracts and the contract amount is included in the FY-
2019-2020 budget. The Town Manager recommends the approval of the
contract.

Recommendation:
Motion to approve the contract with Sherrill & Smith, CPAs, PA for the annual
audit of the Town’s accounts.

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us




SHERRILL & SMITH, CPAs, PA
524 West Innes Street
P. 0. Box 1327
Salisbury, NC 28145-1327
Voice {(704) 636-5211 Fax (704) 636-5245

Aprit 25, 2019

Town of Mount Pleasant
Mount Pleasant, North Carolina

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Town of
Mount Pleasant for the year ended June 30, 2019. We will audit the financiai statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of the of the Town of Mount Pleasant, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019,
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSI!), such as management's discussion and analysis
(MD&A)}, to supplement the Town of Mount Pleasant's basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it fo be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Town of Mount
Pleasant's RS| in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements, We will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The RSI (which includes the
Management Discussion and Analysis) is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited,

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in
the second paragraph when considered in relation fo the financial statements as a whole. Gur
audit will be conducted in accordance auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the provisions outlined in LGC-205, Confract fo Audit Accounts, and will include
tests of the accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Town of
Mount Pleasant’s financial statements. Qur report will be addressed to the Board of
Commissioners of the Town of Mount Pleasant. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial
statements are other than unmodified, we will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opinicns, we may decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.




i
|

Town of Mount Pleasant
Page 2
April 25, 2019

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) frauduient
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.
In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of [aws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any
fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also
inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmentai regulations
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited
to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not
engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may hill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures—internal Control

Qur audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audi is
not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control.
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Town of Mount Pleasant’s compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of
our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an
opirion.




Town of Mount Pleasant
Page 3
April 25, 2019

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Town of Mount
Pleasant in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, as well assist in
preparing various other regulatory reports, based on information provided by you. We will
perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services
are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional
judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal
controls; including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting
principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with
L.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available
to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the
government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
and for confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to
the latest petiod presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
staterents taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving {1) management, {2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3)
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected
fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that
the government complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the
audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later
than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging fo us in the representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you
helieve the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period {or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4)
you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.




Town of Mount Pleasant
Page 4
Aprit 25, 2019

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services
and any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and
will locate any invoices selected by us for testing.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Sherrili & Smith, CPAs, PA and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject fo applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely
manner to the Notth Carolina Local Government Commission or its desighee. We will notify you
of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Sherrill & Smith, CPAs, PA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may
intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.

J.R. Driscoll, Jr., CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for the services covered by the audit contract will be as set forth in the audit contract. The
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary,
we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.
Our fees for the additional regulatory reports will be based on our standard billing rates.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Town of Mount Pleasant and believe this
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions,
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter,
please sign the enclosed copy and return it (o us.

Very truly yours,

SHERRILL & SMITH, CPAs, PA

R W Mussebwhite

R. W. Musseiwhite, CPA
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Town of Mount Pleasant, North Carolina.

By:

Title:

Date:




LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

The | Governing Board

Board of Commissioners

of Primary Government Unit

Town of Mount Pleasant, NC

and | Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) (if applicable)

Primary Government Unit, together with DPCU (if applicable), hereinafter referred to as Governmental Unit(s)

and | Auditor Name

Sherrill & Smith, CPAs, PA
Auditor Address

524 West Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28144

Hereinafter refarred lo as Auditor

for Fiscal Year Ending Audit Report Due Date
06/30/19 10/31/19
Must be within four months of FYE

hereby agree as follows:

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion shall
be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type aclivities, the
aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund

types).

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct his/her audit and render his/her report in accordance with
GAAS. The Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards if required by
the State Single Audit Implementation Act, as codified in G.S. 159-34. If required by OMB Uniform
Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)
and the State Single Audit Implementation Act, the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all
associated audit documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with
Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government
Commission (LGC). If the audit requires a federal single audit performed under the requirements found in
Subpart F of the Uniform Guidance (§200.501), it is recommended that the Auditor and Governmental Unit(s)
jointly agree, in advance of the execution of this contract, which party is responsible for submission of the audit
and the accompanying data collection form to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse as required under the Uniform
Guidance (§200.512).

if the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review fo be substandard, the resulits of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor will require Auditors of these
Governmental Units to perform agreed upon procedures (AUPs) on eligibility determination on certain
programs. Both Auditor and Governmental Unit agree that Auditor shall complete and report on these AUPs on

Page 10f8




L.GC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

eligibility determination as required by OSA and in accordance with the instructions and timeline provided by
OSA.

3. If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity’s auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

4. This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible fo render an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in
the circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully
explained in an attachment to this contract.

5. If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing
Standards, 2011 revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC priar to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are required only upon report expiration or upon auditor's
receipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC fora
peer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this
contract or in an amendment.

6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC staff within four months of fiscal year end. If it becomes necessary to amend this due
date or the audit fee, an amended contract along with a written explanation of the delay shall be submitted to
the Secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. It is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit's (Units’) systems of internal control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written
report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval
of the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal
controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's (Units’) records for
audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related work in the
State of North Carolina. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the
Governmental Unit(s) until the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. (This also includes any
progress billings.) [G.S. 159-34 and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to
the Secretary of the LGC for approval. The invoice marked 'approved 'with approval date shall be returned to

Page 2 of 8




LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. Approval is not required on contracts and
invoices for system improvements and similar services of a non-auditing nature.

9. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Governmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any costs
the Auditor may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by
third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the
Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance reviews that may be
required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State Board of CPA
Examiners {see [tem 12).

10. If the Governmental Unit(s) hasthave outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC staff,
gither in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC staff
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's (Units’) audited financial statements any other bond compliance
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the
bond documents.

11.  After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit.
This report shall include, but not be fimited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and
Analysis, (b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unif(s) and all of its component units
prepared in accordance with GAAP, (¢) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or
required for full disclosure under the faw, and (d) the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor
shall furnish the required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board upon completion.

12. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC fo have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be
performed prior to the completed audit being submitted to LGC Staff. The pre-issuance review report shall
accompany the audit report upon submission to LGC Staff.

13. The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff when (or prior to) submitting the
final invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a
matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any
subsequent revisions to these reports shail be sent to the Secretary of the LGC along with an Audit Report
Reissued Form (available on the Department of State Treasurer website). These audited financial statements,
excluding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by
municipal bond rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit(s) without requiring consent of
the Auditor. If the LGC Staff determines that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit’'s (Units’)
financial statements, those corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification unless
another deadline is agreed to by LGC staff.

If the OSA designates certain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in ftem 2, a turnaround
document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to LGC Staff.

14, Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than
necessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need
for such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the

Page 3 of 8




1.GC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.

15, If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing, on the Amended LGC-205 contract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee
(pre-audit requirement does not apply to charter schools). This amended contract shall be completed in full,
including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. It shall
then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective
unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the Governing Board, and the Auditor.

16. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the
Governmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set
forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict between the terms of the engagement letter and the
terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict
with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting terms of this contract are specifically deleted in
Item 26 of this contract. Engagement letters containing indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by LGC
Staff.

17.  Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.

18. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a
DPCU is subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shali be named along with the parent
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and
finance officer also shall be included on this contract.

18. The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to charter schools),
and physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF
format fo the Secretary of the LGC.

20.  The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall
notify the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before
the contract is approved.

21, Retention of Client Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners’ Retention
of Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N .0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as
well as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior
to requesting the return of records.

22, This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties, (b)
the parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicable), and (c) no
termination shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the L.GC.

23. The Governmental Unit's (Units’) failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event of
breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or default on
any subsequent occasion or instance.

24. There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that
shall be enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the
Secretary of the LGC.

Page 4 of 8




LGGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

25.  E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor
utilizes any subcontractor(s}, Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2.

26.  All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following
numbered paragraphs shall be deleted (See Item 16 for clarification).

27.  The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors and units
should use the submission process and instructions in effect at the time of submission. Refer to the N.C.
Department of State Treasurer website at hitps://www.nctreasurer.com/slg/Pages/Audit-Forms-and-
Resources.aspx.

28.  All communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be sent to
the email addresses provided on the signature pages that follow.

Page 5 of 8




LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018
FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES

For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional
Code of Conduct and Governmental Auditing Standards (as applicable). Bookkeeping and other non-
attest services necessary to perform the audit shall be included under this contract. However,
bookkeeping assistance shall be limited to the extent that the Auditor is not auditing his or her own work
or making management decisions. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable
skills, knowledge, and/or experience necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
results of the services. Financial statement preparation assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat”
requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat to an acceptable level. The
Auditor shall maintain written documentation of his or her compliance with these standards in the audit
work papers.

Fees may not be included in this contract for work performed on Annual Financial Information Reports
(AFIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be
included in the engagement letter, but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring
approval of the LGC. See ltems 8, 9, and 12 for details on other allowable and excluded fees.

Prior to submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and
amended contract (if required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to
exceed 75% of the total of the stated fees below. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in fotal, invoices
for services rendered may be approved for up to 75% of the prior year audit fee. Should the 75% cap
provided below conflict with the cap calculated by LGC staff based on the prior year audit fee on file with
the LGC, the LGC calculation prevails.

20 NCAC 03 .0505: All invoices for services rendered in an audit engagement as defined in 20
NCAC 3 .0503 shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before any payment is made.
Payment before approval is a violation of law.

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES
Primary Government Unit Town of Mount Pleasant, NC
Audit $ 12,000, additional single audit fee of $5,000, if necessary
Writing Financial Statements $4.000
All Other Non-Attest Services $N/A
75% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval | $

DPCU EEES (if applicable)

Discretely Presented Component Unit

Audit

Writing Financial Statements

All Other Non-Attest Services

€ | A B w8

75% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval

Page 6 of 8




LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

SIGNATURE PAGE

AUDIT FIRM

Audit Firm
Sherritl & Smith, CPAs, PA

Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed) Signature
R. W. Musselwhite, CPA ﬂ'\) Wa&‘

Date Email Address
04/25/19 RMUSSELWHITE@SHERRILL-SMITH.COM
GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

Governmental Unit
Town of Mount Pleasant, NC
Date Primary Government Unit Governing Board Approved Audit Contract (Ref: G.8. 159-34(a) or G.8. 115C-447(a)) .

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed) Signature
Del Eudy, Mayor
Date | Email Address

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA") | Signature
N/A
Date Email Address

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE
(Pre-audit certificate not required for charter schools})

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441({al)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Govermnment Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer iypedo pinea) | Signature

Amy Schueneman

Date of Pre-Audit Cenlificate Email Address
AMY@MTPLEASANTNC.US

Page 7 of 8



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 10/2018

SIGNATURE PAGE — DPCU
(complete only if applicable)

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

bPCU

Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit Contract (Ref: G.S. 159-34(a) or G.S. 115C-447(a))

DPCU Chairperson (typed or printed) Signature

Date Email Address

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA"} | Signature

Date Email Address

DPCU - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

{(Pre-audit certificate not required for charter schools)

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

DPCU Finance Officer {(typed or printed) Signature

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate Email Address

Remember to print this form, and obtain all
required signatures prior to submission.

Page 8 of 8




Mount Pleasant

North Carolina

CE&MM
RESOLUTION OF SYMPATHY
In Remembrance Of

Commissioner Warren B. Chapman

WHEREAS, the death of Commissioner Warren B. Chapman on December 13, 2018, leaves
our community with a deep feeling of sorrow for the loss of such an honored and respected
citizen; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman was born on October 9, 1943 in Cabarrus
County. He proudly served his country in the US Army; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman served as a Planning and Zoning Board
member for the Town, during which time he was instrumental in establishing many infrastructure
and quality of life improvements throughout the Town; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman was a respected and beloved
Commissioner for the Town of Mount Pleasant from 2009 until 2018;

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman was an active member of the.community
having served Mount Pleasant United Methodist Church for many years; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman was a loving husband to Shelia G.
Chapman,; devoted father to LeAnne Weast, Lori Johnson, Randall Chapman, David Chapman,
[saac Chapman, and a proud grandfather to five grandchildren; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren B. Chapman during his lifetime demonstrated in
countless ways his dedication to the welfare of others and to the Town he loved, and he has
earned the respect and affection of people from all walks of life and all ages;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Town of Mount Pleasant,
speaking on behalf of all our citizens, hereby extends to the members of his family this
expression of sincere regret for his loss and hope that they will be consoled by the memories
of his fine life and achievements. The Town’s Youth Council now dedicates this plague to be
attached to a park bench at the Town’s playground in memory of Commissioner Warren B.

Chawaaqjm day of May, 2019.

Del Eudy, Mayor -

Attest:

Amy Schiueneman, Town Clerk
8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



Mount Pleasant

- North Carolina

' >
PROCLAMATION
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WEEK

WHEREAS, the Congress and the President of the United States have designated that there be a
national Law Enforcement Officers Week; and

WHEREAS, the members of the law enforcement agencies of North Carolina play an essential role in
safeguarding the rights and freedom of the citizens of the State; and

WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the problems, duties and
responsibilities of their law enforcement officers and agencies and that members of those agencies
recognize their duty to serve the people by safeguarding life and property, by protecting them against
violence or disorder, and by protecting the innocent against deception and the weak against oppression
or intimidation; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of Mount Pleasant recognize and appreciate the contributions made by law
enforcement officers at all levels of government;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Del Eudy, Mayor of the Town of Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, call upon all
citizens to observe the week of May 12th — 18th, 2019 as

“LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WEEK”

in Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, and that all of our people join in commemorating law
enforcement officers, past and present, who by their faithful and loyal devotion to their
responsibilities have rendered a dedicated service to their communities. In so doing, they
have established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the rights
and security of all citizens.

Proclaimed this 13th day of May, 2019.

Del Eudy, Mayor

Attest:

Amy Schueneman, Town Clerk

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



MOUNT PLEASANT ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
May 7, 2019

Budget for fiscal year 2019/2020

BUDGET MESSAGE

The Annual Budget for fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 has heen prepared in accordance to
North Carolina General Stature 188-702.

The budget was prepared using historical data to project revenues and expenditures. The revenue
projection is a %10 increase. In the current year our increase in sales has exceeded 10% making this a
reasonable expectation for next year. Increases in expenditures were increased to reflect inflation.

STAFFING

The Board employees 3 people full-time. There are 2 part-time employees. All employees are in retail
sales. They are also required to help unload stock from the truck and stock shelves. There is an increase
in salaries and wages due to a small increase is wages for employees.

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT

There is no capital projects planned for this fiscal year. The Board does not have any debt at this time
and there is no anticipation of incurring debt during this budget year.

BUDGET PROCESS

The budget will be available for public inspection in the Board office at 8840 E. Franklin Street, Mt.
Pleasant, NC from 9:00 am until 9:00 pm Monday through Saturday beginning May 7, 2019. The Board
will conduct a public budget hearing on Tuesday June 6, 2019 at 9:30 am at the Board office.

FUTURE PROJECTIONS

As the economy improves we anticipate increased sales. We are also bringing in new items each month
in an attempt to appeal to an ever diversifying community. We now have 2 mixed beverage customer
and anticipate additional mixed beverage customers. We are striving provide a high level of service to
our community and be good stewards of the public resources.

Melvin Bost
General Manager
Mt. Pleasant ABC Board

Attached: Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020




Proposed BUDGET DOCUMENT
Mt. Pleasant ABC BOARD
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

The following budget establishing revenues and setting expense appropriations effective July 1, 2018,
through June 30, 2020.

Section 1. Fstimated Revenues. |t is estimated that the revenues listed below will be available during the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 to meet the operational and functional
appropriations as set forth in Section 2, in accordance with the chart of accounts prescribed by the state
ABC Commission.

Estimated Revenues:

Sales $1,000,000
Other Income $100

Total
$1,000,100

Section 2. Appropriations. The following expenses are hereby appropriated for fiscal year 2019 - 2020 and are funded
by the revenues made available through Section 1, herein.

Appropriations:

Taxes Based on Revenue $§220,000
Cost of Goods Sold $540,000
Operating Expenses Store(s) Admin, Warehouse Law Enf. Total

Salaries & Wages $160,000 $160,000

Board Member Per Diem 53,400 $3,400

Unemployment insurance S0 S0

Cash Over/Short S0

Rent $16,800 516,800

Repairs & Maintenance $4,500 $4,500

Utilities $9,000 $9,000

insurance - General & Bonds 54,800 54,800

Store/Office Supplies 52,500 §2,500 $5,000

Travel $200 5200

Professional Fees $5,500 $5,500

Credit Card Fees $14,000 $14,000

Uniforms S0

Vehicle S0

Contingencies $1,000 $1,000

Page 1 of2




Total $224,200
Store(s) Admin, Warehouse Law Enf. Total
Capital Outlay:
(define) S0
S0
Debt Proceeds $0
S $ $ $0
Debt Service/Lease:
(define) S S $ $0
o
s $ s S0
Total Estimated Expenses $218,300 $5,900 S0 S0 $984,200
Distributions:
Mandatory 3 1/2% & Bottle Tax $9,000
Law Enforcement $1,400
Alcohol Education & Rehab. $600
Other County/Municipal 53,000
Other Distributions
Total Distributions $14,000
Working Capital Retained $1,900
{Appropriated Fund Balance) 50
Total Expense, Distribution & Reserve $1,000,100

Section 3. Copies of this Proposed Budget Document shall be furnished to the Mount Pleasant Town Board, the state
ABC Commission, and to the Budget Officer and Finance Officer to be kept on file by them for their direction in the

dishursement of funds.

Adopted by the Mount Pleasant ABC Board on May 7, 2019

Page 2 of 2




Summary of HB 971 (Modern Licensure Model for Alcohol Control}

Privatizes both retail liquor sales and wholesale distributions, effective January 1, 2020, eliminating local
ABC boards and stores and allowing 1500 “base” liquor permits/outlets and more permits based on
population increases and also on local liquor store elections, to be issued to grocery stores, convenience
stores, variety stores, drugstores and to any retail “business” for the retail sale of liquor between the
hours of 7 a.m. and 2 a.m. A distillery permittee would be allowed to sell liquor it manufactures at up to
three locations, providing for about 156 additional outlets.

1,500 retail liquor locations would place North Carolina 3" highest of the 12 Southeast states in the
number of outlets after Louisiana {5,356) and Florida (2,135)(Florida’s population is 16.7 million). There
are about 423 ABC stores operated by local ABC Boards.

Based on 1,000 outlets in a “licensure” model, NC's Program Evaluation Division (PED} recently
estimated that liquor consumption would increase by 20%; PED also estimated that retail prices would
increase by 15.7% under licensure.

Requires ABC Commission each year beginning January 1, 2021 to make available in a county or
municipality one off-premises liquor permit for each additional 7,500 person increase over the 2010
population of that county or municipality.

By example, Wake and Mecklenburg Counties would respectively have at least 25 and 23 more outlets,
based on population increases, in addition to their allocation of the “base” 1,500 permits; these counties

.each now have about 24 ABC stores. For all counties, and based on population increases, there could be
about 100 additional outiets made available in 2021,

A retail liquor outlet would be able to ship liquor to individual purchasers both inside and outside of the
state. Cities and counties could allow the sale of liquor on Sundays beginning at 10 am. Provides that
any county or municipality that has authorized the establishment and operation of an ABC store as
January 1, 2020 is deemed to have authorized the off-premises sale liguor.

Changes State excise tax on liquor from 30% (based on price) to a flat $28.00 per gallon. Distributes 25%
of the amount of the State excise tax collected to cites and counties in which the retail sale of liquor is
authorized and requires those funds to be used by local government as follows: 4% for treatment of
alcoholism/substance abuse, 15% for research/education on alcohol/substance abuse and 11% for local
alcohol law enforcement costs.

By January 1, 2020, requires local ABC boards to liquidate all assets by public sale, with all proceeds
going to local school capital expenses, The bill makes no provision for the payment of debts and
liabilities of a local ABC board.

No fiscal note is publicly available. The bill’s impacts on revenue and prices of the product are unknown.
NC’s PED recently estimated that under “licensure” privatization State excise would have to be
increased from 30% to 33.6% and a new 12% local excise tax imposed for government revenues to
remain the same.

Prepared by Jon Carr, lobbyist, NC Association of ABC Boards {4/28/19); jcarr@jordanprice.com




Mount Pleasant

North Carolina

QEWM?W(Y

RESOLUTION
IN SUPPORT OF THE CURRENT ABC CONTROL SYSTEM FOR THE SALE OF LIQUOR

WHEREAS, the citizens of the Town of Mount Pleasant voted to permit the sale of liquor through the
establishment of an ABC Board, which is a part of the North Carolina’s control system for the sale of
spirituous liquors;

WHEREAS, House Bill 971 (Modern Licensure Model for Alcohol Control) was filed on April 25, 2019
and this bill privatizes the retail sale and wholesale distribution of liquor, allows a minimum of 1,500

- permits to be issued to any business that sells food (grocery stores, convenience stores, pharmacies,
variety stores, etc.) or to any “retail business”, with additional numbers of permits available for issuance
based on population growth, with retail liquor sales authorized between the hours of 7 a.m. and 2 a.m.,
and with those businesses allowed to ship liquor directly to individuals in or out of the State;

WHEREAS, North Carolina’s local ABC boards operate about 423 retail stores, balancing access to
liguor and generating local revenue while maintaining control;

WHEREAS, NC’s Department of Health and Human Services’ website notes that excessive alcohol use
cost NC more than $7 Billion in 2010, that excessive alcohol use is the third leading preventable cause
of death in NC, and that according to Centers for Disease Control’'s Community Guide on Excessive
Alcohol Use strategies to reduce excessive drinking include maintaining state control of alcohol sales
and continuing to limit the number of outlets selling and distributing alcohol;

WHEREAS, the General Assembly’s nonpartisan Program Evaluation Division (PED) was directed to
examine whether other systems for alcohol beverage control, including privatized systems, are
appropriate for North Carolina, specially to include the State of Washington, which recently changed its
beverage control system from state government control of wholesale and retail control of spirituous
liquor to a licensure model,

WHEREAS, The PED Report, “Changing How North Carolina Controls Liquor Sales Has Operational,
Regulatory, and Financial Ramifications”, released on February 11, 2019: (1) did not recommend
privatization, (2) found that among the southeastern states, NC collects the most revenue per gallon,
has the lowest outlet density and has the second lowest per capita consumption; and (3) the PED
expects retail liquor consumption to increase by 20% with privatization based on 1,000 expected
outlets.

WHEREAS, for fiscal year ending 2018, local ABC boards distributed $430,635,861: County-City
Distributions $80 million; State General Fund $323 million; Local Alcohol Education/Treatment $13
million; Local Law Enforcement $8.8 million; Rehabilitation Services $5 million; Operation of ABC
Commission/MWarehouse $17.7 million.

WHEREAS, North Carolina is unique as it allows communities to vote to establish local ABC boards for

the sale of liquor in their communities, with liquor profits distributed back to those communities, thereby
reducing the need to increase local property taxes.

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



WHEREAS, the citizens of the Town of Mount Pleasant, in voting to permit the operation of ABC stores,
did not vote to allow spirits to be sold in private retail liquor stores and did not vote to allow spirits to be
sold retail outlets where beer and wine are sold;

WHEREAS, No State funds are spent to distribute or sell liquor as the state and local operation of the
ABC system is receipt supported;

WHEREAS, Of the 50 states, North Carolina ranks 44th lowest in consumption per capita and 7th
highest in revenue per capita and NC's ABC system accomplishes both revenue and public health,
welfare and safety objectives;

WHEREAS, privatization will result in a marked increase in the number of outlets, longer hours of sale,
greater advertising and more promotion, significantly more consumption, and increased societal costs;

WHEREAS, local revenue from ABC stores operations is important;

WHEREAS, local control over the sale of liquor is an important function.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Town of Mount Pleasant desires to retain North
Carolina's current control system for the sale of liquor and believes that privatization of fiquor will lead

to many adverse effects.

Date: May 13, 2019

Del Eudy, Mayor

SEAL
Attest;

Amy Schueneman, Town Clerk




To:

From:

Date:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Town Board
Randy Holloway, Town Manager
May 13, 2019

Manager's report for April 2019

Please find listed below an update / overview for the month of April 2019

YV VY

Continued working with Leadership Team on Fiscal year 2019/2020 budget items and
process. This item involved many hours working with the Leadership Team.

Had a meeting with Cabarrus Economic Development and a potential start up industry
interested in testing a site in Mount Pleasant. More info to come on this at a future
Board meeting.

Participated in monthly Leadership Team meeting.

Continued to meet with multiple developers on projects around the Town.

Worked with Town Staff and Town Engineer on future sewer pump stations options.
Worked with Staff to develop a new request for qualifications “RFQ” on engineering
services for the repairs of the raw water intake site. Our current RFQ that has been in
place for nine years does not meet the FEMA requirements.

Had a follow up meeting with the Town Planner and Town Engineer to continue to
investigate and consider several parking options around the Center City area. We hope
to have a report for the Board to consider at the June meeting.

Worked with Staff on a new “RFQ” to meet the requirements of the USDA loan process
in order to move forward with the water and sewer projects that were discussed in the
budget planning session earlier this year.




Mount Pleasant

North Carolina

To:

ASSISTANT TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
May 2019

Mayor & Commissioners

From: Crystal Smith, Assistant Town Administrator

Subject: April 2019 Activity Report

Attended Leadership Team meeting

Attended budget meetings with Staff members, Fire Department, Planning/Code
Enforcement, Public Works, and Water Treatment.

I Love My City Event

Attended Municipal & County Administration Alumni Event

Continued work on Independence Celebration

Respectfully submitted, _

Crystdl Whitley Smith
Assistant Town Administrator

8590 Park Drive : P.O, Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704.436.9803 : fax 704.436.2921

www.TownofMountPleasantNC.org



%8 LGTTBOLLS NN ATARGT 08¥£8'S 00000620} saimipusdx3

%Z6 L0Ivi'L8% £6'ZGT'E66 000006201 ssnuaney
(pasaquunaug)
IN3IDOH3d ONINIVINTS 41va 01 31vda Ol 610C-8102 _
Hv3A HLINOW dsA0dddyY

pund Jamag 19jepn

%E8 LEOre' 1084 02LOL'ZHY' L BY'8LB'EY 00°920'882'L salnpuadx3
%86 62 056'8€% 14°GL0'67L L 00°9Z0'884'L senusAsy
IN3D¥3d ONINIVINTY 3lvaol {pasaquinoug) 6102-8102 |
HVIA J1va ol a3nouddy
HLNOW
pun [elausas 6102-81.02
£6°122°666'C G/ /£8°061) 11°10¥'606 96'8L0'¢6 78°G6.'6. ¢oloL'eTly saoueleq yseo [ejol
Iviol
18°/82'1 1snu g wwBp [eaden ON
87 1€6'G (sBuiaeg) BujBpaig-yued suigumn
Gl erl'ge (neQ ied) sBulreg syueg suisumn
6889V 'OF SS[DIYSA (14 -eAlesdy [eyde] -jued sid
10°065°9% §9[0IYaA 9010 -oAIeseY [endeD -Hjued 1814
§G°/62'9 (moiosg ylempls) sBuineg-yueg jsi4
16921069 e Aouoly S/p-UBE 18114
0L's8L'? 193e ASUOp SoUBInsU| aslley Mued sl
G2'952°90%'L 1B ABUO pund [eleusg-yuey ISil]
612Z¥'62 (9102 ydeg peuadQ [[0ihed} Buppsud-yueg 1siid
gL /£8'061 95650212 78'66.'6. 6.°658'8¥¢ Bupiosyp-yueq isiid
PRPY UuonEls 3414 pund aAlasay Junooay yueg pund
joofoid [eyde)  Jomaglelep |eyded-49 lig lomod jelaudn

soouefeq Usen

6102 ‘0¢ judy jo se
180d3Y TVIONVYNIH




. Mount Pleasant

North Carolina

Customer Service Report
May 2019

To: Mayor & Commissioners
From: Jennifer Blake, Senior Customer Service Representative
Listed below are highlights from the last couple months:
e In April, 2019 the Town had 185 late fees for a total of $1850.00 and
the cutoff total was $400 for 10 people. The cutoff total has

declined due to reminder phone calls but has gone over well with
individuals that aren’t normally on our list and new to the Town.

e The amount of Automatic drafts has continued to increase and the

number of accounts drafted in May 2019 was 190. The number of
drafted accounts has increased by 40 accounts from November 2017.

e The total amount for drafts in May 2019 was $14,579.44 which
increased from $12,435.49 in January 2019.

8590 Park Drive : PO, Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, Narth Carolina 28124 : tel, 704,436,9803 : fax 704.436.2921

www.TownofMauntPleasantNC.org



To:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Town Board

From: Jeff Watts, Code Enforcement

Date:

RE:

»

>

»

May 9, 2019

Please find listed below an update / overview for the month of April
2019

1576 S. Main St. — Update — Smaller building were stated demo.
Owner is working with a buyer on the property.

1550 S. Main St. — Update - $2100 in fines were imposed regarding
living in RV — On going issues that we are working with the occupant.
Update on 365 Mt. Pleasant Rd. N. property is in a court case. No
change.

1438 N Main St. Structure was demolished by the owner. Debris
removed by owner.

1771 Short St. Notice was sent regarding the camper sitting on the
property. — Camper removed.

8010 Allman Shop Rd. — I have been in contact with owner multiple
time regarding empty mobile homes on the property. We are working
together the get this corrected. No change.

8354 W Franklin — Hearing was held with the owner of the property.
We came to an agreement on when issues will be corrected. Large
outbuilding will be demoed by March 31, Small building and porch
will be fixed by April 30, brick wall will be repaired by May 31. Update
— Vines and some trees removed. No other change to the property.
Deadlines not met.

Numerous advertising signs removed.




Cabarrus County Sheriff's Office

Mt. Pleasant

l.aw Calls for Service

02/01/19 - 04/30/19

Officer-Initiated

50BORC

Feb 2019

Mar 2019

Apr 2019

ALL ANIMAL CONTROL CALLS

ANIMAL CONTROL FOLLOW UP

ASSAULT

ASSIST DSS

ASSIST STANLY COUNTY

BREAKING ENTER OF VEHICLE

CIVIL PROCESS

CRIMINAL SUMMONS

DISPUTE (ANYONE)

DRUG INVESTIGATION

EVICTION

FOLLOWUP

IMPROPERLY PARKED VEH

INFORMATION

INVESTIGATION

LARCENY

OPEN DOOR

SEARCH WARRANT

SECURITY CHECK

SERVICE CALL LAW

SRO

STRANDED MOTORIST

SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT

SUSPICICUS VEHICLE

TRAFFIC STOP

39

15

WARRANT

Page 10fB6

05/01/19




Mt. Pleasant 02/01/19 - 04/30/19

Dispatched Feb2019 | Mar2019 | Apr2019
911 WELFARE CHECK - ; 1
ALL ANIMAL CONTROL CALLS 2 1 ;
ASSAULT . : 1
ASSIST EMS 3 1 1
ASSIST OTHER 1 1 ]
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 1 ; -

| BANK ALARM 1 - .
BARKING DOG 1 ) )
BREAKING AND ENTERING OTHER - 2 -
BREAKING ENTER OF VEHICLE 7 2 3
BURGLAR ALARM 9 2 10
CAC BITE i " .
CARELESS RECKLESS DRIVING 3 1 4
DISCHARGE FIREARMS - 1 1
DISPUTE (ANYONE) 4 6 2
DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 1 2 1
DRUG INVESTIGATION 1 3 1
ESCORT 1 4 1
FOLLOW UP 4 1 2
FRAUD / FORGERY - 1 1
IDENTITY THEFT - 1 -
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEH 1 - 1
INFORMATION 2 1 ;
INTOXICATED DRIVER . 3 2
L ARCENY 3 2 1
LIVESTOCK 1 ] ;
LOUD (ANYTHING DESC IN NARR) 1 1 3
MISSING PERSON ENDANGERED 1 - -
MISSING PERSON OR RUNAWAY 1 1 ]

Page 2 of 6 05/01/119




Mt. Pleasant 02/01/19 - 04/30/19

Feb 2019 § Mar2019 | Apr 2019

OPEN DOOR - 2 1
RECOVERED PROPERTY 3 1
ROAD HAZARD - 2

"SERVICE CALL LAW 2 3 3
SRO - 1
STOLEN VEHICLE 1 -
STRANDED MOTORIST - - 1
STRUCTURE FIRE 1 -

1
k.

SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC f ABNOR -

SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 6 5 8
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 4 6 8
THREATENING SUICIDE - 2

TRAFFIC ACC PROPERTY DAMAGE 5 6 5
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT PI 1

TRESPASSING - 1

VEHICLE FIRE - -

WARRANT 3 -

WELFARE CHECK {PERSON) 2 3 2

Page 3 of 6 05/01/19




Mt. Pleasant

Detalls forDls atched Calls

19 041787 - 04/10M19 12:47_ _ W FRANKLiN ST

ASSISTEMS .. i :

19-049208  04/27/19 17; oa  NCHWY 49N
BREAKING ENTEROFEVEHICLE . . = = . -
19-038169  04/01/19 21:04 EASTOVERDR .. . . . 19-0401-0010 ~ PHONE
19-038175  04/01/19 21:31 " BARRINGER ST 19-0401-0011 ~ PHONE
19-038942  04/03/19 18:47 ROSSCIR - 19-0403-0008 ~~  PHONE

'BURGLAR ALARM G
19-087861  04/01/19 0624  NMAINST L o | _
19-038586  04/03/19 01:42 WFRANKLIN ST N ~ PHONE
19-040173  04/06/19 15:53 ~ WFRANKLINST = . PHONE
19-040640 ~ 04/08/19 00:45 NMAINST _ o _ PHONE
19-041254  04/09/19 11:02 N MAIN ST - ~ PHONE
19-045701  04/19/19 06:29 ~  NMAINST R e PHONE
19-046733  04/22/19 07:01 NORTHBR = o . ... . . PHONE
19-046882  04/22/119 14:32 N MAINST o _PHONE
19-047229  04/23/19 08:28  OLDENBURG DR e PHONE
19-049894  04/29/19 08:18 ~ SMAINST = L ... .. . . PHONE

- 04/1 0/'19 1445 N WASHINGTON ST

' 19-0410-0008

CARELESS RECKLESS DRIVING - . i
19-042261  04/11/19 1856 SHORTST R _ PHONE
19-044916 04/17/19 17:38 W FRANKLIN ST/N MAIN ST _ ~ PHONE
19-046489 04/21/19 10:35 ~ WFRANKLIN ST/SMAINST PHONE
19-048748  04/26/19 18:51 NC HWY 49 N/N MAIN ST PHONE

DISCHARGE FIREARMS . i
19-050575  04/30/19 20:08

‘DISPUTE (ANYONE)
19-038186 o4ro1/19 2218 WOOD ST o PHONE
19-045050  04/17/19 22:58 NCHWY49N ... PHONE
————— SR,
19-049483  04/28/19 0912 . ERBACH LN

DRUGINVESTIGATION = 00 o
19-048864 04/27/19 oo 21__ ~ ROSSCIR o _ PHONE

ESCORT . ..
19-043570 _ 04/14119 11 57 ~ WALNUT ST
19-038582 04/03/19 01:07 EASTOVERDR o _
19-039346  04/04/19 15:05 W FRANKLIN ST - PHONE
19-045888 04119

~ PHONE

Page 4 of 6 05/01/19




Mt. Pleasant

19-038946

19-039912
19-049662

19-045504

19-048355
OPENDOOR

18-048129

19-039290
19-039295

19-041785
‘STRANDED MOTORIS
19-039313
'SUICIDE / PSYCHIATR
19-038507
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT
04/01/19 22:32

19-038190
19-038565
19-040441
19-044208
19-048186
19-050043

‘SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
04/04/19 11:06

19-039249
19-039985
19-043634
19-045653
19-050274

19-050399 .
TRAFFIC ACC PROPERTY DAMAGE.
W FRANKLIN ST

19-039327
19-039779
19-041668
19-044296

18-049855

VEHICLEFIRE © =
04/10/19 10:16

19-041720

'WARRANT.

19-041386

19-041455  04/09/19

04/25/19

IMPROPERLY PARKED VEH
~ 04/03/19 19:07
INTOXICATED DRIVER
 04/05/19 19:25
04/28/19 17:28

0417119 1825

20:27
04/18/19 20:09
23:39

04/04/119 12:57

04710719 12:39

04/04/19 1352

04/02119 20:11

04/02/19 23:28
04/07/19 11:51

04/15/19 23:26

04/25/19 14:11
04129119 15:14

04/06/19 01:07

© 04/14/19 15:32

04/19/19 02:30

04/30/19 07:42

04/30/19 13:25

04/04/119 14:44
04/05/19 13:02
04/16/19 08:45
04/29119 03:46

W FRANKLIN ST

- ROSSCIR
- ROSSCIR
ROSS CIR

oans/e 1050
SERVICECALLLAW *

_PAGE ST
04/04/18 12:39

 BARRINGER ST

~ E FRANKLIN ST |
~ JACKSON ST/NC HWY 49 N

"NC HWY 48 N

- NC HWY 49 N

04/09/19 17:22

NMAINST

E FRANKLIN ST/EASTOVER DR

ROSS CIR

e R
JACKSON ST
NCHWY 49N

N MAIN ST
NC HWY 49N

NC HWY 49 N

NG HWY 49 N
NCOLLEGEST

19-0416-0001

CRESTWOOD DR

WALDECKCT

19-0404-0004

W FRANKLIN ST

NORTH DR/JACKSON ST |

~ 19-0416-0009
. 19-0429-0001

W FRANKLIN ST

EFRANKLINST

05/01/19

Page 5 of 6




Mt. Pleasant

WELFARE CHECK (PERSON)

19-043211  04/13/19 17:22
19-046311  04/20119 21:44

SUMMER ST
BARRINGER ST

Page B of 6

PHONE

05/01/19




Mount Pleasant

- North Carolina

Public Hearings

REZ 2019-01 Walker Road Subdivision
(Associated with ANX 2019-01, SUB 2019-01, and a Development
Agreement)
Requests for voluntary noncontiguous annexation, map amendment (rezoning),
and major subdivision preliminary plat approval for 97 single-family residential
lots. These requests are also accompanied by a development agreement in order
to facilitate the location of an emergency services substation and increased
sewer line size. Area: approximately 38 acres. Location: 777-941 Walker Road
(east side near schools). Cabarrus County PINs: 5650-95-6345, 5660-05-0225,
5650-95-8958, 5650-96-8496 Current Zoning: Cabarrus County Countryside
Residential (CR). Proposed Zoning: Town of Mount Pleasant Conditional Zoning
Residential Medium Density (CZ RM) with associated plan and development
agreement. ‘

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



Mount Pleasant

Q??W%iﬂ(f

- North Carolina

Town Board of Commissioners Meeting
Town Hall - 8590 Park Drive Mount Pleasant, NC

Monday, May 13, 2019 at 6:00 PM

To: Mayor Eudy and Board of Commissioners

From: Erin S. Burris, AICP — Planning & Economic Development Director
Date: May 13, 2019

Subject: REZ 2019-01 Walker Road Subdivision

(Associated with ANX 2019-01, SUB 2019-01, and a Development Agreement)

| A. BACKGROUND

S — —==7E —— s e
i 5 W |

Applicant:

Property Owner(s):

Property Location:
Property Parcel Number(s):

Zoning Area:
Existing Zoning District:
Proposed Zoning District:

Earl Coulston and Tim Seagraves

S&C Carolina Group LLC

8332 Regent Parkway

Fort Mill, SC 29715

Wayne Collins, Sue Collins, Alice Lane, and Jeff
Helmintoller

777-941 Walker Road

5650-95-6345, 5660-05-0225, 5650-95-8958,
5650-96-8496

approximately 38 acres

Cabarrus County Countryside Residential (CR)

Mount Pleasant Residential Medium Density Conditional
Zoning (RM CZ) with associated development agreement

The applicant proposes annexing the approximately 38-acre subject property into the Town of
Mount Pleasant and applying Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning (RM CZ) in order to
construct a 97-lot single-family residential subdivision with a reserved 1.7-acre site for a future
emergency services substation. The applicant has provided a Preliminary Plat for concurrent
review and approval. Due to the reservation of a site for public use and the need to coordinate
utility line construction, a development agreement pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes
Article 19 Part 3D (160A-400.20-32) is also proposed. The draft agreement is included as an
attachment to this report. The site-specific plan has been provided to members of the Technical
Review Committee for review including the Town Engineer, Public Works Director, Fire Marshal,
Fire Chief, NCDOT, Cabarrus County Schools, and the Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus

County (WSACC).

8590 Park Drive : P.O. Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704.436.9803 : fax 704,436,2921

www.TownofMountPleasantNC.org



' B. REVIEW CRITERIA

Adopted Plans
The subject property is located in the “Low Intensity” land use classification in close proximity to

the “Medium Intensity” land use classifications on the future land use map of the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan. These classifications are described below:

e low Intensity: “This land use classification is intended primarily for low density single-family
residential development of greater one dwelling unit per acres and less than 2 dwelling units
per acre. This classification would also include low impact uses compatible with surrounding
development. Low intensity designated areas typically have limited access to infrastructure.”

e Medium Intensity: “This land use classification is intended for a variety of medium density
residential uses of 2 to 4 dwelling units per acre and low to medium intensity civic,
institutional, office, service, and retail uses designed to keep the impact on adjacent
residential areas to @ minimum. Medium intensity designated areas have easy access to utility
infrastructure.”

Additionally, the following Comprehensive Plan strategy is addressed by this request:

“1S6: Work collaboratively with local fire stations to provide adequate facilities, equipment,
and technology to keep response times and insurance rates low while ensuring the safety of
the community’s citizens, businesses, and visitors.”

This property is currently located within Cabarrus County’s zoning jurisdiction. The Cabarrus
County Eastern Area Plan identifies the area of the subject property as Suburban Residential
which has the following description:

“This district is the area plan’s single-family designation. The district is located both in the Town
of Mount Pleasant and the extra-territorial jurisdiction. Housing densities of one (1) to four (4)
units per acre are appropriate in the Suburban Residential district. It is recommended that the
higher densities, three (3) and four (4) units per acre, be permitted in areas with access to
existing public utility service. Areas without access to public utility infrastructure should
develop at a density of one unit per acre. Once public investment in utility services is made then
these areas may also develop at two (2) to four (4) units per acre. Developments in the
Suburban Residential district should include park and open space in accordance with the
Livable Community Blueprint, sidewalks, road connectivity with the existing and planned road
network, garages that are recessed, detached, or oriented toward the side yard, and bike
paths/lanes. This district includes portions of the existing Residential-Medium Density (RM)
and Residential-Low Density (RL) Districts.”

The proposed overall density for the development is 2.55 dwelling units per acre (97 units on
37.98 acres). After subtracting Walker Road right-of-way, the proposed density is 2.62 dwelling
units per acre (97 units on 36.94 acres). The proposed associated development agreement would
allow the overall density yield to remain the same as if the 1.7-acre Future Emergency Services

2|Page



Tract was not omitted from the total property area, including the reduction of RM district
minimum lot size and width, in order to not to penalize the developer for setting aside the tract.
If the tract were removed from the calculation, the proposed density would be 2.75 dwelling
units per acre (97 units on 35.24 acres). Each of these calculations includes the area in proposed
new roads.

The proposed density of between 2.55 and 2.75 dwelling units per acre is consistent the Cabarrus
County Eastern Area Land Use Plan which calls for one (1) to four (4) dwelling units per acre. The
proposed density is slightly higher than the recommended density of two (2) dwelling units per
acre in the Town of Mount Pleasant Comprehensive Plan. Given the overlapping planning areas,
the proposed development is within range of consistency of what is in both plans. Strict
adherence to the Town of Mount Pleasant Comprehensive Plan would result in a development
of between 70 and 76 dwelling units. Adherence to the Cabarrus County Eastern Area Land Use
plan could result in a development of up 150 units given the close proximity of utilities. With the
close proximity of existing utilities, the proposed development further meets the intent of both
plan designations. The proposed development also supports Comprehensive Plan strategy I1S6
that encourages adequate fire facilities to keep response times and insurance rates low.

Zoning District Intent
The Unified Development Ordinance states that the intent of the RM district is:

“To provide areas for medium density, single-family residential uses, with a maximum of four
(4) dwelling units per acre, where adequate public facilities and services exist with capacity to
serve development. Residential Medium Density provides flexible minimum lot size and
density requirements in order to allow for market and design flexibility while preserving the
neighborhood character and permitting applicants to cluster development in order to preserve
environmentally sensitive and agricultural land areas.”

The proposed development is consistent with the RM zoning district for the following reasons:
= |tis less than four (4) dwelling units per acre at 2.55 to 2.75 dwelling units per acre;
= |t does leverage existing public facilities and services
» Single-family residential is a use permitted by right in the RM district and government

buildings are permitted as a conditional use.

Existing Zoning and Development Patterns

Zoning District(s) Land Use(s)
North G t(r:\?:g:i;g::zgl (CR) Single-family residential
St Cou ﬁ?ﬁﬂ:‘éﬁﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁ?@: (CR) Vagant ozheted
South Cc,u-nt(rzjsbi:lgzijgzzya| (CR) Vacant, Forested, Agriculture
West Res;iiaebni'i‘;llj?é;;t::g IS/Ioouuantr \ngaesant Sing!e-familxﬂzzﬁie:::]a;; il-l ighsahoel;
Office & Institutional (O-I)

3|Page




The current use of the subject property is for single-family residential and agriculture. The Mount
Pleasant High School and Mount Pleasant Middle School are located just northwest of the subject
property.

Utility Availability and Capacity
Water and sewer service are available near the site and serve the existing schools located to the

northwest of the property. An existing 12-inch water line is located at the High School, 360 feet
from the development. The developer would extend this line to the development. Adequate fire
flow will have to be demonstrated during construction drawing review. A preliminary hydrant
flow test indicates adequate flow, Gravity sewer is proposed from the site along a tributary
stream to the Upper Adams Creek interceptor that serves both schools on Walker Road. WSACC
has provided a statement of sewer capacity availability. This project would be served through
the Upper Adams Creek interceptor and then the WSACC Mt. Pleasant Pump Station #3. There
is adequate capacity in both facilities to serve this development.

School Capacity

Cabarrus County Schools provided comment regarding school capacity. The schools currently
serving this area are Mount Pleasant Elementary School, Mount Pleasant Middle School, and
Mount Pleasant High School. If this property is annexed into the Town of Mount Pleasant and
receives final plat approval it is projected to add approximately 81 students to the three schools
serving this area. Mount Pleasant Elementary School is currently at 105.10% program capacity.
Mount Pleasant Middle School is currently at 99.57% program capacity while Mount Pleasant
High School is at 84.04% program capacity. These percentages do not reflect already approved
lots in the Adequate Public Facilities Schools Inventory maintained by the County. Already
approved projects plus this proposed development would increase the Elementary School to
110.99% program capacity. The middle school is expected to increase to 112.21% program
capacity. The high school is projected to increase to 95.40% program capacity. The percentages
for the middle and high school include already approved lots from the county inventory and the
impact of the Walker Road project. '

These numbers indicate that Cabarrus County Schools constructed Mount Pleasant Middle
School in 2016 without additional capacity for future growth. However, when questioned, the
school system stated that the building design capacity for the middle school is for 858 students
while the program capacity (how the school is currently used) is for 696 students. This is a
difference of 162 students. Further clarification has been requested regarding the building
capacity versus program capacity for each of the three schools. Staff hopes to have this
information at the May 13 meeting. ‘

Road Capacity and Cross Section

The development will be accessed via two separate entrances from Walker Road, state road with
signalized intersections on NC Highway 73 to the north and NC Highway 49 to the south. NCDOT
has provided preliminary comment that they will at least be requesting a turn lane for the
northern entrance, are evaluating the need for one at the south entrance, and are coordinating
with Cabarrus County Schools on a potential cost share for a turn lane into the High School. Since
the project will produce less than 1000 average daily trips, NCDOT does not require a traffic

.4."|.Page




impact analysis. Final NCDOT requirements will be determined upon construction drawing
review.

There are no existing pedestrian walkways on Walker Road. Walker Road was not addressed in
previous adopted Comprehensive Transportation Plan Indices. The Town of Mount Pleasant
recently requested that Walker Road be added to the CTP Index. The draft CTP index indicates
that Walker Roads future cross section will be 2 lanes with a parallel multi-use path (preferred
on the school side of the road. Therefore, sidewalks are not indicated for the east side of Walker
Road and are not proposed on the Preliminary Plat.

Internal Circulation .

The applicant proposes 50-foot wide street rights-of-way. The UDO requires that a minimum of
three on-site parking spaces for each lot be provided if a 50-foot right-of-way is proposed. The
applicant is proposing 4 spaces per lot with 2 in the garage and 2 in the driveway. Sidewalks are
proposed on both sides of all streets with fronting residential lots.

Environment and Open Space

There is an intermittent stream with a small area of 100-year floodplain located along the eastern
boundary of the subject property. A 75-foot stream buffer is also required by Section 9.2.4 of
the UDO. These have both been addressed on the preliminary plat. No structures are proposed
within these areas.

The UDO requires dedication of 5.7 acres of open space for the density proposed (15% open
space). The applicant is proposing 8.05 acres of qualifying open space in buffers, and a common
open space with proposed playground, and walking trail along the stream. The walking trail is
exempt from stream buffer standards.

[ C. STAFF COMMENTS

If the property is annexed by the Town Board of Commissioners, staff finds the requested
Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning (RM CZ) to be generally consistent with adopted
plans in light of planning area overlap and the designations on the Town of Mount Pleasant
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map and Cabarrus County Eastern Area Land Use Plan and
the availability of utilities.

This Conditional Zoning district and its associated site-specific plan and development agreement
would only permit the use of the property for up to 97 single-family residential dwelling units on
individual lots, generally arranged as shown on the Preliminary Plat provided, and a 1.7-acre site
for a future emergency services substation. Any other use of the property would be subject to
revision of the Conditional Zoning district and development agreement through the same
process. Following approval of the map amendment and associated Preliminary Plat, the site
would still be subject to the remainder of the subdivision review process and must meet the
minimum development standards of the Unified Development Ordinance.

5|Page



In conjunction with the requirements of the associated development agreement, staff
recommends the following conditions for Conditional Zoning District approval:

1. No parking shall take place on the street, since the cross section is only of sufficient width for
circulation and not on-street parking. “No Parking on Street” signs shall be placed a minimum
of every 100 feet along the new streets.

2. Lighting shall be installed by the developer in accordance with Section 11.9.6.

3. A minimum 15-foot, Type B buffer (in accordance with Section 7.4 of the Town of Mount
Pleasant Unified Development Ordinance) with a landscaped berm shall be provided along
Walker Road frontage. '

4. A minimum 8-foot, Type A buffer shall be installed along the northern property line, with a
fence to prevent trespass on adjacent property.

5. Building elevations are subject to review for compliance with these design conditions prior to
the issuance of Zoning Permits by the Town of Mount Pleasant:

a. Exterior wall materials may include brick, stone, stucco and/or wood, wood composite,
or vinyl horizontal, board-and-batten, or shake siding. Materials similar in appearance or
durability to those listed may also be used. A minimum of two (2) and maximum of three
(3) materials shall be mixed on the front facade. Brick, stone or similar heavy materials
shall be located below lighter materials such as wood or vinyl. The front wall shall
incorporate at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the primary material used on the side
walls of the building.

b. Visible front and side foundation walls shall be clad in brick, stone, a material similar in
appearance and durability,

c. Roof materials shall be asphalt shingles, standing seam metal, slate, tile, or similar
materials. The primary roofs of residential structures shall be pitched and shall have a
slope of between 4:12 and 12:12. Roofs have a minimum overhang of seven (7} inches to
facilitate proper water run-off and provide visual depth at the transition between the wall
and the roof.

d. Architectural elements such as height variations, gables, dormers, cupolas, towers, and
other similar elements shall be incorporated into the roof design at a minimum of every
26 linear feet on the primary/front fagade.

e. Facade articulation in the form of gables, projections, recesses, and/or porches of a
minimum of one (1) foot in depth shall be located a minimum of every 26 linear feet along
the front and corner side fagades.

f. Front-loaded garage door openings shall not have visual prominence on the front fagade
and shall not compose more than fifty percent (50%) of the total length of the front
elevation. Front-loaded garages and carports shall be flush with or recessed behind the
front wall or porch of the principal structure. Attached garages for more than two (2) cars
shall not face the primary street. Such garages on corner lots may face the non-fronting
street.

g. Decks and patios shall only be installed on the side or rear of the house. This does not
apply to handicap accessible ramps.

h. Accessory structures shall be constructed of materials and colors that match that of the
principal structure.

6. Any fences installed shall be uniform in appearance among all units and shall be white vinyl,
neutral composite wood, black wrought iron, or black aluminum,

.GIPage




A Neighborhood Meeting was held on Thursday, April 25. Twelve people, including the applicants
attended. The following comments were provided at the meeting:

e Concerned about 97 lots on 38 acres, number of houses, density,and small lot sizes

e Number of houses “absolutely ridiculous”

e Prefer development at one dwelling unit per acre

e Proposed development does not fit Mount Pleasant

e Concerned about “cookie cutter” homes

e Market is not yet ready, houses will not sell

e Concerned about soil conditions

e Ms. White, the adjacent property owner to the north requests some type of buffer with

a physical barrier (i.e. fence) to keep people from coming on to her 10-acre property.

Subject to annexation by the Town Board of Commissioners, the Planning & Zoning Board
recommends denial of the proposed RM CZ zoning district, finding that the proposed district is
not consistent with the Town of Mount Pleasant Comprehensive Plan, in that the proposed
density exceeds two (2) dwelling units per acre, and does not consider the action to reasonable
and in the public interest.

After the public hearing, the following actions are requested of the Town Board of
Commissioners:

1. Since the proposed annexation of the subject property is closely tied to the proposed zoning
district and development agreement, the Town Board is requested, through discussion, to
indicate a positive or negative view of the proposed development prior to a vote on
annexation, so that the applicant may have the option to request the Board to table
consideration of the annexation request. This would allow the property owners time to
consider if they would prefer withdrawing their request for annexation if properties cannot
be developed as proposed.

2. At its discretion, the Town Board may vote to table, to approve by Ordinance, or deny the
voluntary annexation request (see attached annexation staff report and materials).
(Note: If the property is annexed, and a decision is not made on the zoning district at this
meeting, state statute allows the Town up to 60 days to establish a zoning district on the

property.)

,7 E ag e



3. At its discretion, the Town Board may take action one of the following items regarding the
requested the Conditional Zoning District and associated site-specific plan and development
agreement, subject to adoption of the annexation ordinance.

Approve with conditions and consistent: The Town Board of Commissioners finds that
the proposed RM CZ district and its associated development agreement and site-specific
plan for a 97-lot single-family residential development and future emergency services
substation is consistent with the Town of Mount Pleasant Comprehensive Plan and
Cabarrus County Eastern Area Plan in that the proposed development density is 2.75
dwelling units per acre and existing utilities are in close proximity. The proposed
development supports Infrastructure Strategy #6 that encourages adequate fire
protection facilities. Additionally, the proposed district and uses are reasonable in that
the approximately 38-acre site is located in close proximity to two existing schools on a
minor state-maintained thoroughfare that has signalized intersections on two North
Carolina highways. Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 160A-400.22, the
development agreement is hereby approved and incorporated into the Conditional
Zoning district by ordinance. The effective date of the zoning district shall be the day after
approval.

Approve with conditions and not consistent: The Town Board of Commissioners finds
that the proposed zoning district is not consistent with the Town of Mount Pleasant
Comprehensive Plan as adopted, but finds the proposed amendments to be reasonable
and in the public interest and amends the Comprehensive Plan with this action to
establish consistency. Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 160A-400.22, the
development agreement is hereby approved and incorporated into the Conditional
Zoning district by ordinance. The effective date of the zoning district shall be the day after
approval.

Recommend denial and not consistent: The Town Board of Commissioners finds that the
proposed zoning district is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and does not

consider the action to reasonable and in the public interest.

Defer/Table: The proposed zoning district needs additional consideration.

If the annexation, zoning district, and development agreement are approved by the Town Board,
the Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat meeting all of the requirements of the Town of Mount
Pleasant Unified Development Ordinance is still subject to administrative review and approval by
the Planning and Zoning Board. :

5 P.a..g...é




Development Agreement (with Ordinance)

Site Specific Plan (Preliminary Plat)

Applications

Aerial Map

Zoning Map

Notice of Public Hearing Letter

Notice of Public Hearing Mailing List

Notice of Public Hearing Advertisement

Annexation Staff Report (and associated attachments)

©OND VA ®WN R

9|Page



AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IN
THE TOWN OF MOUNT PLEASANT, NORTH CAROLINA

WHEREAS, a request for a development agreement has been made to the Town Board of
Commissioners for the Town of Mount Pleasant pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Part 3D of
Article 19 (160A-400.20-32); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to G.S. 160A-400.20, the intent of the attached development agreement is
to better structure and manage a development approval for a large-scale development to ensure proper
integration of local capital facilities programs and flexibility in negotiating such a development; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners held a public hearing for this annexation at the Mount
Pleasant Town Hall at 6:00 PM on May 13, 2019 after due notice by publication on May 3 and 10, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners finds that the petition meets the requirements of G. 8.
160A-400.20-32; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of
Mount Pleasant, North Carolina adopt the attached development agreement, which is hereby incorporated

as part of the Conditional Zoning District case number REZ 2019-01 and the Town of Mount Pleasant
Unified Development Ordinance;

Adopted this 13" day of May, 2019

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

W. Del Eudy, Mayor John F. Scarborough, Town Attorney

ATTEST:

Amy Schueneman, Town Clerk




Development Agreement for Walker Road Subdivision

This Development Agreement {the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of
, 2019 by and between S & C Carolina Group, LLC and the Town of Mount Pleasant,
North Carolina (the “Town”), a municipal corporation of the State of North Carolina.

Article 1: Statutory Framework

(A) Development Agreements are permitted by North Carolina General Statute Article 19 Part
3D (160A-400.20-32).

(B) Pursuant to the purposes set forth in G.S. 160A-400.20, this Development Agreement is
intended to better structure and manage a development approval for a large-scale
development, as relative to the Town of Mount Pleasant’s size, and to ensure its proper
integration into local capital facilities programs, and provide flexibility in negotiating such a
development while permitting nontraditional development standards in order to
accommodate the reservation of property for a public safety facility.

{C) The definitions established in G.S. 160A-400.21 are incorporated herein for this agreement.

Article 2: Legal Description of Property

The subject property is approximately 37.98 acres located at 777-941 Walker Road, Mount
Pleasant, North Carolina and is identified by Cabarrus County Property Identification Numbers
(PINs) 5650-96-8496, 5650-95-8958, 5660-05-0225, 5650-95-6345. Annexation of the subject
property was approved by the Town Board of Commissioners on May 13, 2019 with an effective
date of May 14, 2019. The subject property is described as follows:

Beginning at a point located in the centerline of Walker Road, located in Mt. Pleasant,
Number 8 Township of Cabarrus County, North Carolina and being the common corner
between tract 1 and 2 as shown on Map Book 75, page 1 and being the north westerly
most corner of the tract described herein; thence with a bearing of N 76°26'48" E and a
distance of 31.09' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 76°26'48" E and a distance of
710.18' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 76°26'48" E and a distance of 29.99' to a
point; thence with a bearing of S 6°39'10" W and a distance of 330.00' to a point; thence
with a bearing of $ 0°24'10" W and a distance of 200.00' to a point; thence with a bearing
of S 0°24'10" W and a distance of 89.60' to a point; thence with a bearing of $ 0°24'10" W
and a distance of 128.39" to a point; thence with a bearing of § 15°35'50" E and a distance
of 351.13" to a point; thence with a bearing of S 15°35'50" E and a distance of 52.89' to a
point; thence with a bearing of § 32°21'50" E and a distance of 330.00' to a point; thence
with a bearing of $ 13°50'50" E and a distance of 165.00' to a point; thence with a bearing




of S 4°45'19" E and a distance of 555.93' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 76°59'41"
W and a distance of 735.24' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 57°06'00" W and a
distance of 499.45' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 57°06'00" W and a distance of
33.38" to a point; thence with a bearing of N 4°14'46" E and a distance of 230.37' to a
point; thence with a bearing of N 4°15'55" E and a distance of 196.02' to a point; thence
with a bearing of N 3°46'39" E and a distance of 258.06' to a point; thence with a bearing
of N 3°41'16" E and a distance of 453.82' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 3°41'16"
E and a distance of 181.47' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 0°27'26" E and a distance
of 125.87" to a point; thence with a bearing of N 7°08'04" W and a distance of 50.06' to a
point; being the point of beginning and containing or 37.995 Acres, more or less.

Article 3: Duration of Agreement

The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date and it shall expire ten (10) years
thereafter unless sooner terminated by the mutual consent of the Parties or their successors in interest
or is otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. However, the covenants and
restrictions set forth in this Agreement shall continue as herein provided and shall run with the land.

Article 4: Development Standards

The laws in effect at the time of the Agreement shall be applicable to the development. Except
for grounds specified in G.S. 160A-385.1{e), the Town may not apply subsequently adopted
ordinances or development policies to this Development. In addition to the requirements of the
Town of Mount Pleasant Unified Development Ordinance, the following standards shall apply to
the development of the Property:

(A) The permitted uses on the property include single-family residential uses and their customary
accessory structures and uses as set forth in the Town of Mount Pleasant Unified
Development Ordinance (UDO), parks and open space, government buildings, required
stormwater detention, and any infrastructure necessary to serve such uses, The residential
density shall not exceed 2.75 dwelling units per acre or 97 lots total and shall generally be
arranged in the manner shown in Exhibit 1, the associated Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat.

(B) The property shall be annexed into the Town Limits of Mount Pleasant.

{C) The property shall be zoned Conditional District Zoning Residential Medium Density (CZ RM).
Since the Developer is setting aside a 1.71 acre tract to be reserved for use by the Town of
Mount Pleasant to provide a public safety facility government building, the lots may be
reduced to a size necessary to accommodate the 97 lot yield that the property could have
accommodated in the Residential Medium Density (RM) district had such reservation not
been made. Therefore, the minimum dimensional standards shall apply for this district
specific to this property:




Minimum Lot Size: 7,800 square feet

Minimum Lot Width: 65 feet

Minimum Front Setback: 25 feet

Minimum Corner Side Setback: 18 feet

Minimum Interior Side Setback for Principal Structures: 10 feet
Minimum Rear Setback for Principal Structures: 25 feet
Minimum Interior Side Setback for Accessory Structures: 5 feet
Minimum Rear Setback for Accessory Structures: 5 feet

BN eU R WNE

(D) This agreement shall include any and all conditions approved and agreed upon by the
Developer during the course the Town Board of Commissioners Public Hearing and
approvatl of the Conditional Zoning district as recorded into the minutes of said meeting.

(E) The Developer shall be responsible for making any necessary extensions of utilities to the
site to facilitate the development. The Town agrees to pay the difference in the sewer
line size necessary to accommodate this development versus the line size necessary to
accommodate development within the entire drainage basin. This amount shall be
calculated during the review of construction drawings, but shall not exceed $21,000.00,
the pre-development per acre tax value of the 1.71 acres to be set aside for use by the
Town of Mount Pleasant for a public safety facility.

(F) The Town of Mount Pleasant agrees to assume maintenance of the publicly dedicated
rights-of-way and the infrastructure within them when the development has reached
seventy-five percent (75%) build-out of lots (73 of the 97 lots have completed houses)
and such infrastructure has been certified to meet ail Town and State regulations.

(G) If the public safety facility has not been constructed within 10 years, then the Town may, .
at its discretion, choose to install a park or donate the property to the Homeowners
Association for the development of community recreation facilities.

(H) The Developer shall set aside the open space shown on the Preliminary Plat in Exhibit 1
and shall provide a playground amenity and active open space meeting the minimum
standards of the Section 6.5.6.7 of the Town of Mount Pleasant Unified Development
Ordinance.

{1} The Developer shall provide a natural surface, gravel, or asphalt walking trail a minimum
of five (5) feet wide along the stream on the eastern boundary of the property as shown
on the Preliminary Plat in Exhibit 1. The Developer shall also attempt to secure trail rights
within any easement obtained for the sewer line,

{}) The following is a description or list of the local development permits approved or needed
to be approved for the Project. The failure of this Agreement to address a particular
permit, condition, term or restriction does not relieve the Developer of the necessity of




complying with permitting requirements, conditions, terms or restrictions. The Town shall
exercise reasonable diligence to expedite the processing of each and every required
permit(s) and approval applications that the Town is authorized to issue or approve for
the Development of the Project.

1. North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality Permits (Soil and Erosion, Post-
Construction Stormwater Design)

Water and Sewer System Approvals

North Carolina Department of Transportation Permits

Cabarrus County Fire Marshal Approval

Town of Mount Pleasant Zoning Permits

Cabarrus County Building Permits.

All other local, state or federal permits required for this development.

Now e WS

{K) The following additional conditions shall be met in furtherance of implementation of the
Town'’s adopted Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of the Town’s Unified
Development Ordinance, and/or protecting the public health, safety, and welfare:

1. No parking shall take place on the street, since the cross section is only of sufficient
width for circulation and not on-street parking. “No Parking on Street” signs shall be
placed a minimum of every 100 feet along the new streets.

2. Lighting shall be installed by the developer in accordance with Section 11.9.6.

3. A minimum 15-foot, Type B buffer {in accordance with Section 7.4 of the Town of
Mount Pleasant Unified Development Ordinance) with a landscaped berm shall be
provided along Walker Road frontage.

4. A minimum 8-foot, Type A buffer shall be installed along the northern property line,
with a fence to prevent trespass on adjacent property.

5. Building elevations are subject to review for compliance with these design conditions
prior to the issuance of Zoning Permits by the Town of Mount Pleasant:

a. Exterior wall materials may include brick, stone, stucco and/or wood, wood
composite, or vinyl horizontal, board-and-batten, or shake siding. Materials
similar in appearance or durability to those listed may also be used. A minimum
of two {2) and maximum of three (3} materials shall be mixed on the front facade.
Brick, stone or similar heavy materials shall be located below lighter materials
such as wood or vinyl. The front wall shall incorporate at least twenty-five percent
(25%) of the primary material used on the side walls of the building.

b. Visible front and side foundation walls shall be clad in brick, stone, a material
similar in appearance and durability.

¢. Roof materials shall be asphalt shingles, standing seam metal, slate, tile, or similar
materials. The primary roofs of residential structures shall be pitched and shall
have a slope of between 412 and 12:12. Roofs have a minimum overhang of seven
(7) inches to facilitate proper water run-off and provide visual depth at the
transition between the wall and the roof.




Architectural elements such as height variations, gables, dormers, cupolas,
towers, and other similar elements shall be incorporated into the roof design at a
minimum of every 26 linear feet on the primary/front fagade.

Facade articulation in the form of gables, projections, recesses, and/or porches of
a minimum of one (1) foot in depth shall be located a minimum of every 26 linear
feet along the front and corner side facades.

Front-loaded garage door openings shall not have visual prominence on the front
fagade and shall not compose more than fifty percent {50%) of the total length of
the front elevation. Front-loaded garages and carports shall be flush with or
recessed behind the front wall or porch of the principal structure. Attached
garages for more than two (2) cars shall not face the primary street. Such garages
on corner lots may face the non-fronting street.

Decks and patios shall only be installed on the side or rear of the house. This does
not apply to handicap accessible ramps.

Accessory structures shall be constructed of materials and colors that match that
of the principal structure.

Any fences installed shall be uniform in appearance among all units and shall be white
vinyl, neutral composite wood, black wrought iron, or black aluminum.

(L) Additional conditions agreed to by both the Town of Mount Pleasant and the Developer as
part of the zoning district approval shall also be incorporated as part of this development
agreement, in furtherance of implementation of the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Plan,
meeting the requirements of the Town’s Unified Development Ordinance, and/or protecting
the public health, safety, and welfare.

Article 5; Development Schedule and Periodic Review

(A) Improvements may be installed and the Final Plats may be recorded in phases at the
Developer’s discretion, not to exceed four (4) phases. All open space shali be improved and
dedicated within the phase it is located in prior to recordation of the subject Final Plat.

(B) The Development Schedule below shall be followed to both ensure timely completion of the
project and the opportunity for public facilities to adequately meet demand created by the
new Development:

1.

By December 31, 2020: A minimum of 10 houses and a maximum of 50 houses shall
obtain Certificates of Occupancy.

By December 31, 2021: A minimum of 10 additional houses and a maximum of the 47
remaining houses (97 total) shall obtain Certificates of Occupancy.

By June 30, 2029: A minimum of 10 houses shall obtain Certificates of Occupancy each
year for the duration of this agreement until all 97 houses are completed.




(C) The Planning and Economic Development Director shall review the status of the development
on an annual basis to ensure that the agreement is being followed and the schedule is being
adhered to, subject to the requirements of G.S. 160A-400.27.




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties hereby set their hands and seals, effective the date signed by
both parties on or after May 14, 2019, all pursuant to authority duly granted. This agreement
shall be filed at the Cabarrus County Register of Deeds within 14 days after being signed by the
focal government party.

S & C Carolina Group, LLC

By:

Title:

County, North Carolina

| certify that the person above personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me
that he or she signed the foregoing document.

Date:

Official Signature of Notary Public:
(Official Seal)

Notary’s printed or typed name: My commission expires:

Town of Mount Pleasant, North Carolina

By:

Title:

County, North Carolina

| certify that the person above personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me
that he or she signed the foregoing document.

Date:

Official Signature of Notary Public:
(Official Seal)

Notary’'s printed or typed name: My commission expires:




ISEvOY MIN] V615 INSILYDIRA AV JRaNd JLISND
{GYOH IENVAS DY #I'T SNDLLYDIDIO /M DNBE 15150
il A8 ¥IHY 03504044 e T
ol HOLD23 TWldAL OVOH JREM4 05 o

[SNOIAYINITD 335) 37 567

frayw 2018 STOK® 40 "KIW RST) IV 05
sy Tor

WISLNNSET

5
[sHOLLVIANY 3351 3 £ SLNN 25T
BNOLYIIIVG 335 Salsin S0t
o A NDISIAE

ATV TSNS IKIYLIG 1350 63504044

v
NI40 QIO ONY AUSKIG T30
01 ISR 26 T YLV LN ‘NOLLY3Id30

ABVNIWNHd

pnd st T dvou ol Yrtven ANV LvHL 1430 3013 S5 3y £2'5€ STAINF YIRY TU5 AL
¥ et “NOLLYDIGIT OOl HIN WA
Eaaid *LOVeL 1030 31

WL ASBOHSH Y3BY 25 Wi0d

52 B U ety
m & 0 01l 41 P i et
BEY e S e B e Sy
o ; 1
H 5 e p— o ;
Eod I it N T N ' E—,
me 3 > = wwier A Lot SO0OTSLZORISH Mt e L R H._m.R \‘.\IW_IEEE.
[42] w 15 00r DI w3 G0z -~ NN mi - .
e v : SEIOWITENQORGIG e Yo
oF = i500ETe 1230 ¥3WY L5 0vd £ XD0G 02 kS 4 e A .
2E T Jsonrae ITRL L0 I ety ! = e Ny
] Vi Sno AR S 15 ey vr s/ 294 / 3008 avit PR o3 ol A Y I |y v
= 0 27 S 0r CIDIL 1S KIAO RET A A - X Foaer
=8 (D (STowds 3] ST FO'T OB dIlOITH AYOH U3XYM, OE8E00- £20-80 2 ANH LG HVIOEIT T
Fga (] HNA W) STV Y QIGIATYS SNIXVY o agiie S2MY D ILE OTBLL0- 12010 Loy W and I near
— 23vS T STV NIM SROMYINSND C1iA 10T OFSEOD- TL0AD by
TES - N STes © G030 BRIV ‘NI oS0 T 01 V3N ALIGHDN =
2 SANZHINDIL SNiXHd v_spEn QIQAQS T IO e
g FmZ EHR A e s onceszznspoess !
IR £ 3081 sz VLS A3 THOY 0rOr- Ry I DDOOSPEYLEOSTE
3451 AOPELTS 05 LTINS STOY TLT VL ‘L4 T ORESGHSHOES
EEL- SOVRENS 30T SIWOY BTG MY 11IEND DDUGS GHIRESS G| 130EYd
Lsst SIVELTS INDEE KV SIDY FUT  GMOETILVIKITAVONNINWA,  LINYEYT “Liv 90 NAOLONHOT IWNOLLIONDD) i 23 {DNEKDZATECAOY
s HIVEITT NN NI R 3620 MY 50uD IUT CALNFIOD SrWEYO! TYINIOISIY JARAINAD - 4D OHING? DL
“Tonlls VS N30 NOVWWT) U200k AvswTId Ll 40 Nehol HOILMGEY
o . - - ., VIVAELS T
e, ¢ " Qo i
1 "~ i
// S N
- ~ ¥ ganar
o = et 39w FFTDE X0OT @210
—— \ ar TN N Fr e
- \ TEE 30W4 TIHIT 3000 0730 A3 10 MON

AT ATV
ATEINITS HE MW

207 NOUVALIGGN]

Tt

ANVHTAH L ONOOHY ANO dMNG 4D

, Fa)
[RETIE F Z0 ¢ M
PR LA L% g

VI S

“NDLIYDDSSY SUINMUINOM 3t 49 BIHRLHIWA
v OIRAVD B TIVHS S30VA5 N3a TV

SEITHLE

T 101 341 W02 LOT IHL 90 3045 TUSTedD
FHL 0 GIN¥IOT IR TIVHS SAYAAIAKO ST 5 5T

Y2102 DR "INVSVAII “BR
avoH JDETIVA

: “HGUIIFTN JITULS TAL IV 1571 3HL 40 35
O Aaatah 345D4 IHE ND G11¥IGT 38 TIVHS L6 81 *2E *6€

SELNTJoEd aVOE JINTVAL

e - 4 .
Ly £8°95 2T L10% 5107 MINKDD YL TIVMINBA TV T
apen 13 a3H0T .

i€ 7 & 30Wd EOCE ¥OUR GT30 TINES TANILA KO CODM

o QHOSHOR 'd SIS JUI5QANGT KD WHIE TIHAR KHNOSYYY UM

pm 57 SNLVISONYL LUKV ATZSN30 40 WHOS TR,

pid e > 5 NENOLLYEVAS TYSn 3LTSSVI03 ¥ JAVH TIVRS
7 g T < : SDVINOI] 0 HIDNS JHLLND DNOTY ¥3LSB.ST T

A
h o

o
T TERRIATG SO Waal

3

==t
bl [

imes "m “
i ,

|

uz.@éavunoqo.u%q ot / i j e
OTHHOOHN P YIIDN T4 TN WD T - -
JTHODW S Qi) PACTESERENS R




MOUNT PLEASANT
8590 Pavk Drive'PQ Box 787-Mount Pleasanl,, NC' 28124°704-436-9803Fex 704-426-2921
Map & Text Amendment Application

Coge it KEZ Zﬁq,{jt

1. Application Type
Rezoning (Map Amendment):

Staudard Rezoning ]
Conditional Distlot Rezoning [

Toxt Amendmohit ]

Date of Application A1e12019

2. Amondment Information

Fordll Rezonfries

Name of Rezoning__ Walker Rd

777 - 041 Walker Rd

Locntlon Property Size (aores) 26 aves ()

Tax Patoel Numbor(s)550900488, 68600600500000, 6680AG02260000, & 6609663450000

Current Zoning  Gabarrus Qounty CR

For CD Rexpuines Proposed Use(s) Single Family Resldonllnl Subrdivislon

Propased ZoningMoun Ploosit CZBM  Curyent Land UyeVivont & Blnglo Familly Rasldonliat
R TR TS RIRG Ry

For Text Amendmenis Affooted Scotion(s) of tho UDC

3. Contact Infoxrmation

§ & G Carolina Group, LL.G,
Applicant
8332 Ronent Phwy Fart Mi, 5020718

Applicant Address Cily, State Zip

{603) 547-3600
Telephone Fax

— ﬁ:% Iy S, Seagravas 418i2019
Slgnatyse™” - Print Name Date
Amerlean Engineasing Wayne Golins, Sue Golilng, Alce Lane, & Jaff Helmintoller

Agpent (Bngineer, Surveyor, ste, ifappHoable) Property Owner (iEapplicable)

8008 Quiparata Conlar Dr. Sle 110 028 Wolker R ML Piaasanl, NG, 182 Parmalsa Dr Unlt & Murcols Infel, SG
Addrass Addross

Chiatlalle, NC 28220 0031 Crastwood Dr, MY Plonsep, NC
Cily, State Zip City, State Zip
{743 ar6-2438 {704) 783-5740, (704) 4204037, & (Y04) 436-8810

olopheno Fax Telephone Eax

R pfl, 412019 San Blow J——
() potlire / L Dale Signature Date
L\J/ Page | of 2 W G:W!\"‘
Wayne Collins, m{wr
Sue. Callins
Sue Colllng,

et [anr
I Lok,

Allge Lene,

Joff Helmintollar,




4. Description of Request
a, Buiefly oxplain the naturo of this request.

Rezonlng for singla family resldantial subdivision,

b. For All Rezonings & Text Aimendments: Provide a statement regarding the consistency of this request with Town Plans aund

the surcounding land uscs, .
mﬂ@&uﬂ&@mﬁmsw PN

o Eor Conditiona) District Rezonings: Provide & statoment regarding the reasonableness of the rozoning request and any
~pfoposed conditions of approval,

_no2ow %6hhq uhilihes on  minor 'Ph()rduah‘ﬁwe withh B\amh“&r&

MWSEdJMQ, acress  Shecet fram mhoo\s

Staff Use Only:
Date Application Received: A’ q‘“’l C‘
Received By: Cn %
FeePaid: §__ 4 [0 ——
Case#: _Y 7. 2014-0l
Date Neighborhood Meeting Held (for rezonings); _ <~ 2519

MNotes:

Page 2 of 2




MOUNT PLEASANT
8590 Park Drive'PO Box 787Mount Pleasant,, NG 28124704-436-9803Fax 704-436-3931
Subdivision Application

A TPREAFPPLICATION MEETING WITH PLANNING STAFF Y$ REQUIRED PRIOR TO
SUBMITTAL

Casoth SUB 20140 s

{

1. Application Type !
Subdiviston: .
Mufor Subdivision '
Prefiminaty Plat g Minor Snbdivision f
Construction Plans (] Flnal Plat 0 o ;

Final Plat N} )

i

2. Praject Xnformation !
Dato of Application /02010 Namo of Projeot Welker Rd Phaso # :
Location__777-841 Walkar Rd Property Size (acres)38 avres () i of Units {vesidentisl) 87 :
Curvent Zonlng  Cebara Counly CR Proposed Zanind¥ount Plaasant CZ RM[wiih assonlated Development Agroement) !

Current Land Use Vacent & Single Famllly Restdanlia!  propnosed Land Use Single Femily Resldantial Subdivision
Tax Parcel Number(s), 6850560406, §65085308580000, 5660080225000, & 56508663450000

3. Contact Information !

B & ¢ Cerolina Group, L.L.C,
Dwgggg?ir;gunl Pl
WY, Port Mill, 8C 20716
Devolopor Addross City, State Zip
(809) 547-3800 WA
Telophone Fax
A %/ Timolhy 3. Seagraves A1Bi2019

Signaturé Print Name Data
| Amarican Enginsering Weyno Colline, 8o Collins, Alloa Lane, & Jaff Helmintoller
| Agent (Registered Enginoer, Designey, Sutveyer, ele.) Property Ownex
E 8108 Corporate Center Br, Sie 110 820 Walker Rd MK Plonsanl, NG, 102 Parmolos Dr Unll & Murrels Inlal, 80
| Addross Address
§ Ohatlolte, NG 20228 8931 Grostwond Or, ML Plogean), NG

City, State Zip Cily, Stute Zip
: -, (704) 8782436 (704) 701-0716, {704) 425-4037, & (704) 436- 5310
§ ‘oleph Fax Tolephone Fox
; Opelf Moy QB AbiR010 Sao Below 4la/2010
E il PrintNenle  Date Signature Print Name Date i
Ly :

ol o
E Pagw:ynafgolllns WW m.h
; St (ollins
Sua Colilng
Mt [t
Allce Lanag, .

W Ak

Joff Helminlolor.




4. Description of Project
Briefly describe the subdivision.

Rozoning for alngle family rostdential subdivislon,

REQUIRED ATTACEMENTS/SUBMITTALS

NOTE: Final Plats CANNOT be processed until all required public improvements have been
completed ox financially guaranteed to the satisfaction of the Public Works Director.

1. Confitmation of emailed GIS compatible digital copy to Lee Snuggs at (LDSnupgs@eabarruscounty.us) for
addressing purposes.

2. Five (5) FOLDED paper copies are required at the time of submission. Ten (10) additional copies for the Planning
Board will be required after all staff comments have been addressed.

3. Plense refer to fee schedule to determine applicable fees, All fees are nonrefundable and help to cover the cost of

administrative and notification costs.

Completed Street Name Review and Confirmation form.

For Final Plats, two (2) mylats should be submitted after approval of the plat has been granted by all departments.

o>

Staff Use Only:
Date Application Received: 4 ~4-19
Received By: f%
Fee Paid: $] :7; 25 £0

Case#t: _SUQ - 2 OIC{rO\

1

Notes: A \ L

MK Z00-01 . REZ.2019-0] Lwith associaked
doveloprond agr-ecmm—)

Page 2 of 2




Cabarrus County Property Map

Property Real ID Parcel PIN
Physical Address: Land Units
Owner Name 1: Land Units Type
Owner Name 2: Land Value
Mailing Address: Building Value
Mail City: Assessed Value
Mail State: Market Value
Mail Zip:

Cabarmus County shall not be held fable for any eors in the Map Created By Cabarrus County IT Department

datarepresented onthis record. This includes errors of omission, .
commission, concerning the content of the data, and relative Data Sources: Cabarrus County Land Records

positional accuracy of the data. The data cannot be construedlo

be alegal document. Primary sources from which this datawas Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Aibus
compiled must be consulted forverification DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

of information represented on this map document.

Print Date: April 16, 2019




Y R\ Va

L i

i s i

ICERl Saaaaa—— Emm Emm
002G

J

1

7
00€'L 099 0 J

0092

/

¥ Fo)
"09 "qed

s9lqng
ooyag ybiy
%mmm_n_ junop

D
'09 "qe9

U

L/

oV

—

40
ov[_]
spousIg
BuuozAiunon
-1
2020 P
el |
ol |
201N
-0 20 '
fo} |
HY Z0
HY
W-4z0°//
NY
T4

34 Il

ovzo 9P

ov Il
JA0IONINOZ
SHWIT umo] ==

[
RORWIPES P M
10-610% Z4d

a

2 N




Mount Pleasant

- North Carolina

C‘?;W%)jﬁ4(§7

April 18, 2019
Dear Property Owner,

Please be informed that the Town of Mount Pleasant has received the following requests for property
in the vicinity of property that you own:

ANX 2019-01, REZ 2019-01, SUB 2019-01 Walker Road Subdivision

e Description: Requests for voluntary annexation, rezoning, and major subdivision for 97
single-family residential lots. These requests are also accompanied by a development
agreement in order to facilitate the location of an emergency services substation and
increased sewer line size.

e Area: approximately 38 acres

e Location: 777-941 Walker Road (east side near schools)

e Cabarrus County Parcel Number: 5650-95-6345, 5660-05-0225, 5650-95-8958, 5650-96-8496

e Current Zoning: Cabarrus County Countryside Residential (CR)

e Proposed Zoning: Town of Mount Pleasant Conditional Zoning Residential Medium Density
(CZ RM) with associated plan and development agreement (proposed residential density of
approximately 2.6 dwelling units per acre)

Per Section 3.1.9.5 of the Town's Unified Development Ordinance (UDQ), a Neighborhood Meeting is
required for any application for development approval that increases the density or intensity of the
subject property. The Neighborhood Meeting will be held on Thursday, April 25, 2019 5:30-6:30PM
in the Conference Room of the Town of Mount Pleasant Town Hall, 8590 Park Drive, Mount Pleasant,
NC. The developer will be present to answer questions and receive comments.

The Planning & Zoning Board Meeting will be held on Monday, April 29 at 6:00pm in the Meeting
Room of the Town of Mount Pleasant Town Hall, 8590 Park Drive, Mount Pleasant, NC. Since an
annexation and development agreement are involved with this request, the Planning and Zoning Board
will only be making a recommendation to the Town Board of Commissioners.

The Public Hearing will be held on Manday, May 13 at 6:00pm in Meeting Room of the Town of Mount
Pleasant Town Hall, 8590 Park Drive, Mount Pleasant, NC by the Town Board of Commissioners.

If you have any questions regarding this request, you may contact Erin Burris at Town Hall at 702-436-

9803 or burrise@mtpleasantnc.us.
Sincerely,

Co Moy

Erin S. Burris, AICP
Planning & Economic Development Director

Attachment: Proposed Sketch Plan on reverse side of this letter

8590 Park Drive : P.O. Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704.436,9803 : fax 704.436.2921

www.TownofMountPleasantNC.org



PTIBT N LNVSYITd LA QY ¥IATYM LB8 153 47 AN AZTYIHS JLIHM|00002£85960595 gy ¥DTVYM £39
¥eigt ON ANVSYIId LA QU UV LS9 TIIHEIL AFTHIHS FLIHM AZTHIHS 3LIHAN|0000FLT6L60595 QU ¥IPIVM TTL
£L208L N QYOINO2 T4 100HIS 11300 2¥6 3SN0dS I NIFTHLYH ADITYM THLANNIA A2MIYA|0000TTOLS80595 QY HINTYM OETT
T808¢C IN SITOdYNNYA Y VT SY3IDOY 01T Y YNID SINO[ 2 Q3N 32334{00008L8TETG99S | N 67 AMH DN 10¥5
¥II8C N INVYSYITd LN 8L5 X09 Od 4A0 VEHONY QTYNOT2IN dr4 QiAYa QTYNOAIW 00005001 860595 Q4 HINTVM 0ER
FI18T N INVSYITd LIN QY HIAIWM OTTT QIAYA MIHLLYIN GLISQdS3 HOII1 NVQHO! ¥3AMOT{000020T2560595 QY H3IAIVAA OT1T
94567 J5 LINTSTIIHENN 80 3373INYYd D Z8T JLHM H139vZ3 3317V ANVY1{00008568560595 Q HINTYM LZ8
yZ18T ON INVSYITd LIN ¥G QOOMLS3HT TEES NOSHOYI AY3423r YITIOLNIWTIH[000096+856098S QY UIAVM LLL
¥Z18¢ IN INVSYETd LA 3AIET ALVAIYd TZVS ATTIN 470 8 NI N GIAYA 8| TNV 8SH 8 d NOYVHS T1384INYD HY¥083a 4/ 8 JF 337 NHOT ANI[C0009SE6500955
¥Z18T ON ANVSVYITd LN Y0 ILVAIYd TTPS Hlr 337 NHOTM NI 0C00TPSorI098S UG ZLVAR TTY9
PZi8T JN ANVSVITd LN Yq ALVAINd SEVS HAUVIAL GIAYA ANID| 00009 TRST098S HJ JLVARNd S5EP9
¥ei8e IN LNVSYITd LN A 3LYAIYd 6EPS NOST3IN AFTCVYHE ANid:0000TE£5650099% ¥d 3LVAIYd BEVS
0EL6Z Js TIH N0 QY 3901 TTIN 65€ 3315MH1-00 M 3iI5NS ANIA J33.LSMd1-0D 3 NVIV JINI4300006699900995 ¥4 ILVAIHd EPTO
PTI8T IN LNVSYITd LA QY YDVM E6F 34IM/ H NIdY3 S531M0Q TI3SSNY SSI1MOQA [000088CFL60595 QY YNV E6Y
PZI8T IN ANVYSYITd LA QY ¥DIYM ETLT 4M D INVT SS3E0 M SIMIT SS3HD | 000099 560995 aY HRNVM TOTT
¥Li8L IN ANVYSVITd LA QY ¥DIVM ECCT 4M 2 INVT 85340 M SIMTT SS3U2[000098FST60595 QY ¥PATYM ECTTT
Pe18L ON LNWSYATd LN QY ¥DAYM 626 JLUHM 3NS AYVYIN SNITTO0Z|00005220500995 QY YDYM IY6
P18 ON INVSYITd LN QY YNV 676 INAYA Q¥O4311D SNIT102|000057E9560595 QY d3IXTVM 6Z6
YII8Z SN LNVSYITd 1IN 89 X048 Cd D71 SA11Y3d0Yd SINVE ¥ STTUVYHD[0000¥0TSLTO99S | 3 €4 AMH DN 0559
¥TI8T N INVSY3Iid 1IN IAIEA ILYAIYD TEPS 4 NOYVHS 8 9 G '1NYd 17138dIWVYD{0000ESTTSTCI9S ¥Q ALVAINd TEPS
9708T N QuOINOD £04 X049 COd ALNNQOD SNYYYEYI{00005E029L0595 g YIHIYM 8B6S
vE18L ON INVSV3Td LA 4a ZLVAIYd Tep9 ¥ O¥HD QYAS {00001 L6ESTL995 ¥Q 3LVAIEd OFFS
PII8C ON INVSYITd LN 44 3LVAIMd THP9 ¥ AvHD QYAZ|0000TL6ESTO995 4QJ ILYAIYd TErS
STTET VAl ATIASIINVHIIN HQ ¥3HS0Y T1EL d $3ONVYJ GY0OJHN8|00009685E059S QY YIATVM BTTT
PII8C ON LNVSYITd LIN Gy JIATIYM ESY IM 0 YHLIVIN QH044vHE ad 93504 Q¥044v4d[000008€FL60585 GY IV 68Y
diz|aamas AlD|  Z aul] ssaJppy [IEN T BUIT SSRIPPY HEW 7 SWEN J3UMO 1 SWeN JBUMQ FINId S53.1ppY

SHANMO ALHId0Yd LINFIVIAV TO-6T0Z 23




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Town of Mount Pleasant Town Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing at the
regular meeting on Monday, May 13, 2019 at 6:00PM in the Meeting Chamber of Town Hall,
8590 Park Drive, Mount Pleasant, NC 28124 regarding the following item:

ANX 2019-01, REZ 2019-01, SUB 2019-01 Walker Road Subdivision

Requests for voluntary noncontiguous annexation, map amendment (rezoning), and major
subdivision preliminary plat approval for 97 single-family residential lots. These requests are
also accompanied by a development agreement in order to facilitate the location of an
emergency services substation and increased sewer line size. Area: approximately 38 acres.
Location: 777-941 Walker Road (east side near schools). Cabarrus County PINs: 5650-95-
6345, 5660-05-0225, 5650-95-8958, 5650-96-8496 Current Zoning: Cabarrus County
Countryside Residential (CR). Proposed Zoning: Town of Mount Pleasant Conditional Zoning
Residential Medium Density (CZ RM) with associated plan and development agreement. A
copy of the proposed development agreement is available at Town Hall upon request.

All interested persons are invited to attend. Please call Mount Pleasant Town Hall at 704-436-
9803 if you have questions or need special accommaodations for the meeting. Hearing impaired
persons desiring additional information or having questions regarding this subject shouid call the
North Carolina Relay Number for the Deaf {1-800-735-8262).

Publish dates: Fridays, May 3 & 10




Mount Pleasant

To:
From:
Date:
Subject:

Applicant(s):

Location:
PIN(s):

Property Size:

North Carelina

Town Board of Commissioners Meeting
Town Hall - 8590 Park Drive Mount Pleasant, NC
Monday, May 13, 2019
6:00 PM

Mayor Eudy and Board of Commissioners

Erin S. Burris, AICP — Town Planner

May 13, 2019

ANX 2019-01 777-941 Walker Road Voluntary Non-Contiguous Annexation

Clifford Wayne Collins Mary Sue Collins

929 Walker Road 929 Walker Road

Mount Pleasant, NC 28124 Mount Pleasant, NC 28124
Alice Lane Jeff Helmintoller

182 Parmelee Drive, Unit C 8931 Crestwood Drive
Murrells Inlet, SC 29576 Mount Pleasant, NC 28124

777-941 Walker Road (east side of Walker Road near schools)
5660-05-0225, 5650-95-6345, 5650-95-8958, 5650-96-8496

approximately 37.995 acres

Current Zoning: Cabarrus County Countryside Residential (CR)

Property owners have submitted a petition for voluntary non-contiguous annexation for the
subject properties. The properties are currently zoned Cabarrus County Countryside
Residential (CR). The property is located outside of the Town’s extraterritorial jurisdiction,
however it is located within the Town’s Planning area. The property is located within 750 feet
of the Mount Pleasant Middle School satellite (non-contiguous) annexation on Walker Road
between NC Highway 73 and NC Highway 49. Water service is located within 700 feet along
Walker Road. Gravity sewer is available within 1,700 feet along Adams Creek.

8590 Park Drive : P.O. Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel, 704.436.9803 : fax 704.436.2921

www.TownofMountPleasantNC.org



If annexed, the Town of Mount Pleasant would have 60 days to establish an appropriate
Mount Pleasant zoning district on the property. The property is located within the Mount
Pleasant Planning area as established by the adopted Comprehensive Plan. The Future Land
Use Map designates this area for Low Intensity Uses with Medium Intensity uses within close
proximity. Low to medium density residential (in the 2-3 dwelling units per acre range) can fit
within these categories. A developer has approached the Town to construct a low to medium
density residential subdivision on the property. The Town is awaiting formal submittal of
applications and plans. The developer would be responsible for extending water and sewer
lines to serve the property. The Town already has another satellite annexation within close
proximity (Mount Pleasant Middle School) and can provide the same services as anywhere in
the contiguous Town Limits.

The annexation assessment criteria are listed below and the applicable degree of favorability
is highlighted in red for each of the criteria.

A. Contiguity
» Contiguous to primary corporate limits — Most Favorable
» Noncontiguous within ETJ but contiguous with other satellite area — More Favorable
» Noncontiguous but within ETJ — Favorable
> Noncontiguous outside of ETJ — Least Favorable

B. Size of Proposed Area

Very large area (greater than 100 acres) — Most Favorable
Large area (50 — 100 acres) — More Favorable

Medium area (25 — 50 acres) — Favorable

Smaller area (10 — 25 acres) — Less Favorable

Small area (less than 10 acres) — Least Favorable

YVVVVYVYY

C. Utility Service

% Current water and sewer customer — Most Favorable

> Direct access to existing water and sewer service — Most Favorable

> Direct access to existing sewer service only — More Favorable

» Access to planned water and sewer service (current project) — More Favorable

> Direct access to existing water service only — Favorable (gravity sewer service located
within 1,700 feet) '

% In serviceable sewer basin but no planned project — Less Favorable

» Outside of water service area (more than .5 miles from service line) — Less Favorable

» Outside serviceable sewer basin — Least Favorable

» Outside of utility service agreement area — Least Favorable

D. Fire District
% Inside of Mt. Pleasant Fire District — Most Favorable
% Outside of Mt. Pleasant Fire District — Least Favorable

2|Page



E. Development Status

» Developed property in conformance with Town ordinances (in ETJ) — Most Favorable

» Vacant property with planned development and proper zoning (in ETJ) — Most
Favorable

» Vacant property with planned development and requires rezoning (in ETJ)— More
Favorable

» Vacant property with planned development and requires rezoning (outside of ETJ,
inside Planning Area)- Favorable

» Vacant property with no planned development (inside ETJ) — Favorable

» Developed property not in conformance with Town ordinances (in ETJ) — Less
Favorable

» Vacant property with planned development (outside ETJ, outside of Planning Area) —
Less Favorable

> Developed property not in conformance with Town ordinances (outside ETJ, inside
Planning Area) — Less Favorable

» Vacant property with no planned development (outside ETJ, inside Planning Area) —
Less Favorable

> Developed property not in conformance with Town ordinances (outside ETJ, outside
Planning Area) — Least Favorable

» Vacant property with no planned development (outside ETJ, outside Planning Area) —
Least Favorable

Based on the evaluation criteria, the proposed annexation has one (1) instance of being Most
Favorable, three (3) instances of being Favorable, and one (1) instance of being of being Least
Favorable. Staff considers this annexation to be Favorable.

Hold a public hearing and vote to approve or deny the petition for voluntary non-contiguous
annexation. This annexation request is associated with Conditional Zoning district request
REZ 2019-01 and its corresponding development agreement and site-specific plan.

Annexation Petition

Metes & Bounds Description
Survey

Annexation Map

P N g

éiPage



DocuSign Envelope |1D: 91BFBCC9-3B2F-421C-BBA8-98A378B998A3

Mount Pleasant

North @aff-@ﬂﬂ@a

vl 27, 2565

PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION

Date: 3/4/2019

To the Board of the Town of Mount Pleasant:

1. We the undersigned owners of the real property respectfully request that the
area described in Paragraph 2 below be annexed to the Town of Mount
Pleasant.

2. The area to be annexed is non-contiguous to the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the boundaries of such texritory are as such:

(Attach metes and bounds description and map)

3. We acknowledge that any zoning vested rights acquired pursuant to G.S.
160A-385.1 or G.S.153A-344.1 must be declared and identified on this
petition, We further acknowledge that failure to declare such rights on this

" petition shall result in a termination of vested rights previously acquired for
the property. (If zoning vested rights are claimed, indicate below and attach

| proof)
Do you declare
vesied rights?
Name Address (Indicate Yes or No) Signature
DacuSigned by:
1, Wayne coltins 929 walker RD, Mt. Pleasant No mﬁ%y-bl, U)N,’m, cou,{m,s
BHARRAAIRANS.
sue collins 929 Walker RD, Mt. Pleasant No .
2. Mary Sw, (allins
182 parmelee Dr UnitcC N Fosdngs,..
3, Alice Lane Murrels Inlet, SC 0 h‘)\%,@/_\g_ﬁ
4, Jeff Helmintollier 777 waiker rd, Mt. Pleasant NG W‘q

B3CA0FBBS4494ES...

5.

8590 Park Drive : PO, Box 787 : ount Pleasant, North Caroling 28124 : tel. 704,436.9803 : fax 704,436.2921

www.TownoiMourtPleasantNC.org




Annexation Description
{Compiled from records)

Beginning at a point located in the centerline of Walker Road, located in Mt. Pleasant, Number 8
Township of Cabarrus County, North Carolina and being the common corner between tract 1 and 2 as
shown on Map Book 75, page 1 and being the north westerly most corner of the tract described herein;
thence with a bearing of N 76°26'48" E and a distance of 31.09' to a point; thence with a bearing of N
76°26'48" E and a distance of 710.18' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 76°26'48" E and a distance -
of 29.99' to a point; thence with a bearing of S 6°39'10" W and a distance of 330.00' to a point; thence
with a bearing of $ 0°24'10" W and a distance of 200.00' to a point; thence with a bearing of S 0°24'10"
W and a distance of 89.60' to a point; thence with a bearing of S 0°24'10" W and a distance of 128.39' to
a point; thence with a bearing of 5 15°35'50" E and a distance of 351.13' to a point; thence with a
bearing of S 15°35'50" £ and a distance of 52.89' to a point; thence with a bearing of $ 32°21'50" Eand a
distance of 330.00' to a point; thence with a bearing of S 13°50'50" E and a distance of 165.00'to a
point; thence with a bearing of $ 4°45'19" E and a distance of 555.93' to a point; thence with a bearing
of N 76°59'41" W and a distance of 735.24' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 57°06'00" W and a
distance of 499.45' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 57°06'00" W and a distance of 33.38'to a
point; thence with a bearing of N 4°14'46" E and a distance of 230.37' to a point; thence with a bearing
of N 4°15'55" £ and a distance of 196.02' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 3°46'39" E and a distance
of 258.06" to a point; thence with a bearing of N 3°41'16" E and a distance of 453.82" to a point; thence
with a bearing of N 3°41'16" £ and a distance of 181.47' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 0°27'26" E
and a distance of 125.87' to a point; thence with a bearing of N 7°08'04" W and a distance of 50.06'to a
point; being the point of beginning and containing or 37.995 Acres, more or less.




TTENL -
!Ezi iii 2g3 1

il i -
gii“ { £ :

o om
aY04 434 Tom

(U 5i0v 20 »
AVH 20

?
L s
Iz %‘
Y
- 8
’ —.E 3 § e
| o -
3
L3 -

WALKER ROAD

SURVEYED FOR: 5 & © GROUP, LiC
JOTAL AREA: 37.895 (OF RECORD)
L2, UTASARE O FORNTI, EARMMA CTLHIY MOTHM EARLINL

CARQLINA SURYEYONRS, INC.
F.N. AT R0T PINEOILIE. Wb BUBIE - NAT




srear]
aperodion)

*[+ G66°LE S8V
9618-96-059S ‘8568-96-0599
‘6¥€9-66-0995 ‘5¢20-50-099G :S|2.ed

:9)eQ 9AI}994T

1L0-61L0¢C @3ueulplO
| dey uonexauuy
jJuesea|d JUNoj\ JO UMO]

el ) )
80 90 0 Z0 L0 0

syt oyeiodior)
ﬁ.maﬁoﬁnﬁz hrewaix i

| N ./

o0yog ybiH
E%o_n_ junop




Mount Pleasant

- North Carolina

' 7>
Agenda Item:

Consider appointing a representative to the Water & Sewer Authority of Cabarrus
County (WSACC) Board.

Narrative:
WSACC sent a letter to the Town on April 24, 2019 stating,

“The appointment of Mr. Troy Barnhardt to the Board of Directors of the
Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County (WSACC) will expire at
WSACC's Annual Meeting on June 20, 2019. The Town of Mt. Pleasant
will need to make a new appointment or may re-appoint Mr. Barnhardt to
WSACC's Board of Directors. Please notify us of your appointment or
reappointment as soon as possible.”

The term is for three (3) years.

Recommendation:
Open

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



WATER & SEWER AUTHORITY
QF CABARRUS COUNTY
Office: 232 Davidson Hwy.
) Concord, NC 28027
’ 704.786.1783 ¢ 704.765.1564 Fax
WWW. WSBCC,0rg

150 140032004 K Star Pl Secte # CHEAS $300001

April 24,2019

Mayor Del Eudy

Town of Mt. Pleasant
P.O. Box 787

Mt. Pleasant, N.C. 28124

Dear Mayor Eudy:

The appointment of Mr. Troy Barnhardt to the Board of Directors of the Water and Sewer
Authority of Cabarrus County (WSACC) will expire at WSACC’s Annual Meeting on June 20,
2019. The Town of Mt. Pleasant will need to make a new appointment or may re-appoint Mr.
Barnhardt to WSACC’s Board of Directors. Please notify us of your appointment or re-
appointment as soon as possible,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr, Michael Wilson at
704-786-1783, ext. 214.

Sincerely,

Aoy Dl 5470 oo Bar?

Steve Sciascia
Chairman

cc: Troy Barnhardt
Michael Wilson
Central Files




Mount Pleasant

North Carolina

Agenda item:

Consider appointing two additional members to the ABC Board effective July 1,
2019.

Narrative:

The Board voted on January 14, 2019 to add two additional members to the ABC
Board. The terms are normally for three years at a time. However, for the addition
of the two new members this year, one will be appointed for a two year term and
the other a three year term. This will help on the rotation of reappointments in
future years: 2020-1 member, 2021-2 members, and 2022-2 members.

There are four applications to fill the 2 new spots to the ABC Board. The applicants
are:

Lisa Atwood
Rick Lambert
Steve McAllister
Brian Pope

Staff also recommends the Board to consider appointing a Town Board member
as a liaison to the ABC Board and appointing the Deputy Town Clerk as a Clerk to
the ABC Board.

A copy of the applications are attached.

Recommendation:

1. Motion to appoint to a two year term July 1, 2019 to June
30, 2021.
2. Motion to appoint to a three year term July 1, 2019 to

June 30, 2022.

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us



Mount Pleasant

Noerth Careolina

Chuu b7, 25465

Application for Appointment to Town of Mount Pleasant Boards

The Town of Mount Pleasant Board of Commissioners believe that all citizens should
have the opportunity to participate in governmental decisions. One way of participating is
by serving as a member of one of the Town's various boards. If you wish to be
considered for appointment to a board, please complete the information below and
return it to the Town Clerk at Mount Pleasant Town Hall located at 8590 Park Drive or by
mail to PO Box 787, Mount Pleasant, NC 28124. For more information about serving on
an appointed board, you may contact Town Hall at (704) 436-9803.

Town Boards (Please check all you are interested in):
___ Town Board of Commissioners (by election only)

_X ABCBoard __ Planning & Zoning Board

Name: Alesia "Lisa" Cook Atwood

Home Street Address: 225 Jackson Street Mount Pleasant 28124

Mailing Address (if different);
Telephone: Home: 704-436-3880 Cell; 704-791-0666

Email Address: catwood@ctc.net or alesia.atwood@atriumhealth.org

Occupation: Reqistered Nurse

Employer; Atrium Health

How many hours per month can you devote to Board work?: 4-8 hours/month.

Are you unavailable any days during the week for daytime or evening meetings? (please

listy: No, | work 7-430 and am typically available after 530pm, most evenings

How long have you resided in Mount Pleasant?: 2005-present

Educational Background: MPHS graduated 1982, UNCC-1987 RN, BSN.

Grand Canyon University 2018-Present, Masters of Nursing

Business and Civic Experience: While raising my three children in the Mt Pleasant school system,

they were involved in many different sports teams-as such | have been involved with fund raising, consession stand
dutresteam-Momete

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mipleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us




Areas of Interest/Skills: | am interesed in increasing my involvment in decision making for our community.

My skills in nursing and leadership roles will transtate in serving en this board as | an decisive, confident and will not avoid

confrontations if warrantad. | have the ability to remain neutral until hearing all sides of and issue.

| am familiar with public speaking and presentations.

Have you ever served on a Board or Commission before? (list name of Board and
dates):

No & have not.

Have you ever been charged with and/ or convicted of a criminal offence? No if so,
please explain: :

References
List three persons who are not related to you and who have definite knowledge of your

qualifications and fitness for the position for which you are applying

Names and Phone Numbers:

1 Jennifer Carter Russell 704-791-7673

o Lisa McCrorie Cloniger 704-794-2363

5. Kima Kluttz 704-791-3338

[ understand that this application will be active for 6 months and | hereby authorize The
Town of Mount Pléasant to verify all information included in this application. I further
understand this application is subject to the N. C. Public Records Law (NCGS 132-1)
and may be released upon request. Meetings of the appointed boards are subject to the
N. C. open meeting law (NCGS 143-318.10).

217119 Alesia Atwood
Date Signature of the Applicant

For Office Use Only

Date Received: __ / /20  By:




Mount Pleasant

Nerth Carolina

ot 2575

Application for Appointment to Town of Mount Pleasant Boards

The Town of Mount Pleasant Board of Commissioners believe that all citizens should
have the opportunity to participate in governmental decisions. One way of participating is
by serving as a member of one of the Town’s various boards. If you wish to be
considered for appointment to a board, please complete the information below and
return it to the Town Clerk at Mount Pleasant Town Hall located at 8590 Park Drive or by
mail to PO Box 787, Mount Pleasant, NC 28124. For more information about serving on
an appointed board, you may contact Town Hall at (704) 436-9803.
Town Boards (Please check all you are interested in):

___Town Board of Commissioners (by election only}

_‘/ABC Board __ Pianning & Zoning Board

Name: I,Qaﬂkr? / L}%Mé?/ﬁ I

Home Street Address: _ /7SS~ (1. Frw Klhw Si—
Mailing Address (if different): Po Box 372
Telephone: Home: 0¥ S02937/ Cell: {/@7’72
Email Address:___ [ /1 BLCK S O Aol . com)

Ocgcupation: @ (,/(') 60% Mﬁ;ﬁi‘“ ;E CJ/JL(& Lwe Owis b

e

Employer:

How many hours per month can you devote to Board work?: /?S /ly,c}fu/o, A< ﬁ/;ggé,;/

Are you unavailable any days during the week for daytime or evening meetings? (please

list): N DV &

How long have you resided in Mount Pleasant?: (O “ VAR £ ] v €

Educational Background:_ 1Sachelons 1 n ng}.fw% QDQM P—Fg@ ('C,;_{_, uf\);(}frgci}j EJC/
,er,pfiﬂgﬁw{' HS 197¢

Business and Civic Experience: U)ﬂc;leOé - /?Fhfu K%T}k A 7'” Bwhvcll\ Wﬁg &5/ — § ¢
DMT 2 (Cors (5 ‘f/llﬁs Mog £6— G0 i /Qc/t/s ol WZM:’T’ | Owrst
Qo —20(7

8590 Park Drive : PQ Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 © tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasaninc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasaninc.us




Fus v K ﬂ(loasééa? j?»f:»ugwj/ Mﬁ,ﬁ/émrmv/“ fox

f 5/1,{1%14 ~4

Areas of Interest/Skills:

lF‘n J\)P;J\)C;%l n)’va.b g{bc_l-/S avaﬂ VLM?W/V

Have you ever served on a Board or Commission before? (list name of Board and

dates): o
o Frek Bawk Ha@ow 2y opril) ﬁnx (S yzrrs
<f’JC'z’ O{)Zuvwbaa e m% P{;wgwwlt"

Have you ever been charged with and/ or convicted of a criminal offence? /o fso,
please explain:

References
List three persons who are not related to you and who have definite knowledge of your

qualifications and fitiiess for the position for which you are applying

Names and Phone Numbers:

/fulcn, Q B[’war’ C/O/\)H"»’fo.— '709/\6/47,5791/
o Demick Frezomae -Nesip Retusd 700622 7409

s Bl Doheon To o 773 pnd N gew

41 TOVM Eatolprt P A 704 79 ) —L200

I understand that this application will be active for 6 months and | hereby authorize The
Town of Mount Pleasant to verify all information included in this application. 1 further
understand this application is subject to the N. C. Public Records Law (NCGS 132-1)
and may be released upon request. Meetings of the appointed boards are subject to the
N. C. open meeting law (NCGS 143-318.10).

[ =25 =17 | ,4/% %ﬂ/“

Date Sigrgture-6f the Applicant

For Office Use Only

Date Received: /720 By:




Mount Pleasant

Nerth Careolina

Application for Appointment to Town of Mount Pleasant Boards
-TAhe' T'ownﬂof Mount‘PIeasa.nt Board of Commissioners behéve that all citizens should
have the opportunity to participate in ‘governmental decisions. One way of participatiig is
by serving as a member of one of the Town’s various boards.: If you wish.to be
considered for appomtment to a board;-please complete the information below and.-
return it to the Town Clerk at Mount Pleasant Town Hall located at 8590 Park Drive or by
mail to PO Box 787, Mount Pleasant, NC 28124. For more information about.serving. on
an appointed board, you may contact Town Hall at (704) 436-9803.

Town Boards (Please check all you are mterested ln)
____Town Board of Commissioners (by e!ectlon oniy)

V_ABC Board __ Planning & Zoning Board

Name:___ Stephen” Lee MfAlister  ‘Steve

Home Street Address: __ 1800 ~South fg[’[g&/ £ \51”'7‘14:5#‘

Mailing Address (i differenty__f: 0. Box {152 /ff. Pleasavl Ac. 2862
Telephone: Home: ___ 704~ 436~ 6.2 | Cel. _/04- 798~ O 875
Email Address: __s/Mcpiles ey 5786 Mnuil - Com

Occupation: 1‘? E ‘L‘rﬁﬁé

Employer: N;ﬁ\r\ (Brolina Deprctment of l/ Yanshr 4'{[04{
How many hours per month can you devote to Board work?: é_@gﬂ, ,-EJL As y_\aﬁsg b rs. As :“l’ TAKES
: o Ge¥Twne Jor/DoNE. AUMEYous

Are you unavailable any days during the week for daytime or evening meetings? (please

list): A/ J//m /\/ormﬁ,”;/ AVApblE le:ass I hve Or- Aflo w’rw_mf‘ VAcalow cte .

How [ong have you resided in Mount Pleasant?: é O S/EA rs
Educational Background: /PR
wWin my Job.
/
Business and Civic Experience: M1t P/E/UHA/ { Q'}f ks é }Q EC
E or K} o 10N StaNd, HE l(/EE N

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 ;| Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 : tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website; www.mipleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us




[

Wz Dug outs & Batdin wid all £l
Lor Rall Games, Efc. .-
Areas of Interest/Skills: __ ABC [Ro 2 '0 Hee
; P NCOOT, ~Supeiisortoy S 3
VS ,l \ooyite T worKed. he Mt ¥le T
ABC <tore for a shork Pexiod APtev velive ment

Have you ever served on a Board or Commission before? (list name of Board and

dates): ‘
C . CouNes \,/ ,ﬁmﬂo%egﬁg(ﬁi.hﬂq CommHeE,

Have you ever been charged with and/ or convicted of a criminal offence’? AN O  Ifso,
please explain:

References
List three persons who are not related to you and who have definite knowledge of your
gualifications and fithess for the position for which you are applying

Names and Phone Numbers: . '
Brent Cloinger =~ Jot/~ 4o 7-074/
RicK_Lamber! 0H-502-937].
Rick GibsoN~ 704~ 906~ 5474
| uadersténd tha.t this appiiéation will be active for 6 months and | hereby authorize The
Town of Mount Pleasant to verify all information included in this application. I further
-understand this application is subject to the N. C. Public Records Law (NCGS, 132-1)

and may be released upon request. Meetings of the appointed boards are subject to the
N. C. open meeting law (NCGS 143-318.10).

’

/2%~ 2019 2/,
Date Signature of the Applicant
For Office Use Only

Date Received.: /720 By:




Mount Pleasant

North Carollima

vt o, 2545

Application for Appointment to Town of Mount Pleasant Boards

The Town of Mount Pleasant Board of Commissioners believe that all citizens should
have the opportunity to participate in governmental decisions. One way of participating is
by serving as a member of one of the Town's various boards. if you wish to be
cansidered for appointment to a board, please complete the information below and
return it to the Town Clerk at Mount Pleasant Town Hall located at 8590 Park Drive or by
mail fo PO Box 787, Mount Pleasant, NC 28124. For more information about serving on
an appointed board, you may contact Town Hall at (704) 436-9803.

Town Boards (Please check all you are interested in}:
___Town Board of Commissioners (by election only)

2(__ ABC Board __ Pianning & Zoning Board

Name: Brian Pope

Home Street Address: 8812 Valley St, Mt. Pleasant, NC 28124

Mailing Address (If different):
Telephone: Home: /04-436-1060 Cell: 843-442-6665

Email Address: Ppope216@gmail.com

Occupation: Senior Account Executive

Employer: Johnson Controls Security Solutions

How many hours per month can you devote to Board work?: 8

Are you unavailable any days during the week for daytime or evening meetings? (please

list): | cannot attend 8-5 M-F without very advanced notice.

How long have you resided in Mount Pleasant?: 7 years

Educational Background: BA History from UNCC

Business and Civic Experience: Project Management Experience - multiple years,

Experience managing people - multiple years, Sales Experience - multiple years

8590 Park Drive : PO Box 787 : Mount Pleasant, North Carolina 28124 ; tel. 704-436-9803 : fax 704-436-2921

Website: www.mtpleasantnc.org Email: townhall@mtpleasantnc.us




Ability to design security and CCTV systems, knowledge of security and Loss

Prevention procedures (LPQ)

Areas of Interest/Skills: Microsoft Suite of Products, Outlook, Adobe, Excellent

Interpersonal Communication Skills.

Have you ever served on a Board or Commission hefore? (list name of Board and

dates):
None

Have you ever been charged with and/ or convicted of a criminal offence? No If s0,
please explain;

References
List three persons who are not related fo you and who have definite knowledge of your
qualifications and fitness for the position for which you are applying

Names and Phone Numbers:
1. Lon Hughey - 704-562-3332

2. Kell Stirrett - 704-340-5649

4. Chuck Martin - 704-913-0259

| understand that this application will be active for 6 months and { herehy authorize The
Town of Mount Pleasant to verify all information included in this application. i further
understand this application is subject to the N. C. Public Records Law (NCGS 132-1)
and may be released upon request. Meetings of the appeinted boards are subject to the
N. C. open meeting law (NCGS 143-318.10).

02-04-2019 Brcan Pope
Date Signature of the Applicant
For Office Use Only

Date Received: __/ /20 By:




